2019 NYC KIDS Survey

Table of Contents

Screener	
Introduction	4
Cell phone screener and safety questions	8
Household and child enumeration	10
Random child selection	12
Parent/guardian identification	13
Verbal consent	15
Child age & name read-in	16
Parents in household	18
Child Health	21
General physical and mental health	21
Access to Medical Care	21
Health Home and Well Care	22
Delayed Care/Medication Because of Cost	23
Medical Conditions	23
Overweight/Obese	23
Asthma	23
Asthma Medication	25
Dental Health	26
Infancy	27
Breastfeeding	27
Newborn Home Visiting	28
Family Leave	28
Parent 1 Eligibility and Leave	28
Parent 2 Eligibility and Leave	28
Childcare	
Childcare Arrangements During Infancy	29
Childcare Past School Year	30
Child Care Access and Challenges	32
Development	33
Concerns (8 items)	33
Early Intervention and Services for Delays and Disabilities	35
Mental Health	37
Mental Health Conditions (14 items)	38

Pediatric Symptom Checklist (DHM)	41
Child Age 5 or older (36 items)	41
Child Age 3 or 4 (17 items)	48
Mental Health Services	52
Counseling	52
Medication	53
School Enrollment	53
Type of school	53
Pre-K/3K/UPK	55
Absences	56
Other Children Ever Enrolled in NYC Pre-K/Public Schools	56
Language and Learning	57
Kindergarten Preparedness	58
Household	59
Language and Education	59
Tenure	59
Household Composition	60
Economic Resources	60
Benefits	61
Household Income	62
Skip K12.6 and K12.7 if K11.7 is DK/REF (77/99)	62
ASK IF PTYPE=1 OR 2	62
Economic Hardship and Food Insecurity	63
Parent 1 Demographics and Health Status	
Demographics	
Physical and Mental Health	64
Parent 2 Demographics	
Demographics	64
Physical and Mental Health	
Non-Resident Parent Involvement	
When child lives with one parent and there is a non-resident parent	
Non-Resident Parent Demographics (limited to involved parents)	
Demographics	
Physical and Mental Health	
Child Health-Related Conditions and Behaviors	
Glasses	
Sleep	
Physical Activity (incl. Swimming)	

Screentime	70
Food and Nutrition	70
Food Allergies	70
Sugar-Sweetened Beverages	71
Fruits and Vegetables (Split-Ballot Experiment)	72
Fast Food	73
Neighborhood and Housing Conditions	73
Safety	73
Housing Adequacy	74
Second-Hand Smoke	74
Exposure to Violence	75
Child Demographics	76
Closing	79
Recruitment for Panel	81

Screener

Introduction

CATI create RANDOM ASSIGNMENT TO TWO DIFFERENT VERSIONS OF THE FRUIT AND **VEGETABLE QUESTIONS** FRUITVEG = 1 FRUITVEG = 2 CATI create variable PTYPE (pre-assigned in sample file) PTYPE EQ 1 CELL PTYPE EQ 2 LANDLINE CATI create variable STYPE "Sample Type" (pre-assigned in sample file) STYPE=1 Birth Certificate Sample STYPE=2 ASHR Sample STYPE=3 CHS Sample CATI create variable KIDS DELAY IF CHS record was recruited before KIDS started, KIDS DELAY=1 IF CHS record was recruited after KIDS started, KIDS DELAY=2 IF STYPE=3, USE CHILD ELIG variable from NYC CHS: IF CHILD ELIG=1 AND NOT A CALLBACK (CHS COMPLETE) GO TO 'RANDOM CHILD SELECTION" IF CHILD ELIG=2 AND NOT A CALLBACK (CHS SCREENOUT - NOT A HOUSEHOLD) AND KPTYPE=CELL GO TO KS.2 IF CHILD_ELIG=2 AND NOT A CALLBACK (CHS SCREENOUT - NOT A HOUSEHOLD) AND KPTYPE=LANDLINE, GO TO KS.2 IF CHILD_ELIG=3 AND NOT A CALLBACK (CHS QUOTA OUT) AND KPTYPE=CELL GO TO KS.2 IF CHILD ELIG=3 AND NOT A CALLBACK (CHS QUOTA OUT) AND KPTYPE=LANDLINE GO TO KS.2 IF STYPE=3, SET TO QUALIFED LEVEL 5 (QUALIFIED FROM CHS) IFSTYPE=1 OR STYPE=2 OR STYPE=3 AND IS CALLBACK, START AT READ SCREEN BELOW: READ SCREEN

READ COREER
IFSTYPE=1 OR STYPE=2
Hello, my name is I am calling for the New York City Department of Health. We're
doing an important survey about the health of New York City children. Your phone number was randomly
chosen. I have a few questions to see if you are eligible for this survey. If you are eligible and complete
the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you.
IF STYPE=3 AND IS CALLBACK AND RESPONDENT NAME NOT BLANK [NOW COLLECTED IN CHS
(MODIFIED READ SCREEN FOR THOSE CALLING BACK AFTER CHS TO KIDS IF CHS
RESPONDENT NAME IS KNOWN)
Hello, my name is I'm calling back on behalf of the New York City Health Department. (IF
KIDS_DELAY=1: About a month ago, we) (IF KIDS_DELAY=2: We recently) completed a health survey
with [IF QNAME=1 INSERT NAME OF CHS RESPONDENT] and are calling back about another
important survey on the health of children in New York City. If you complete the survey, we will send you
a check for \$30 as a thank you

IF STYPE=3 AND IS CALLBACK AND RESPONDENT NAME = BLANK (QNAME EQ 2 OR 9) (MODIFIED READ SCREEN FOR THOSE CALLING BACK AFTER CHS TO KIDS IF CHS RESPONDENT NAME IS NOT KNOWN)

Hello, my name is ____. I'm calling back on behalf of the New York City Health Department. (IF KIDS_DELAY=1: About a month ago, we) (IF KIDS_DELAY=2: We recently) spoke to you or someone in your household about an important survey on the health of children in New York City. If you complete the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you.

[IF CALLBACK, ASK K.CONF_ADULT AND CODE CASE AS CHS_RECRUIT EQ 2]

K.DIAL OUTCOME

- 1: PROCEED TO SCREENING/INTERVIEW [VERIFY DISPO]
- 2: Answering Machine / VOICEMAIL
- 4: Answering Machine / Voicemail Confirmed Residence (HEARD: Household, Home, Residence, Family) DISPLAY FOR CELL ONLY
- 9: NO ANSWER (5 Rings)
- 11: HARD CALLBACK (Specified Date/Time) [REQUIRE APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 13: SOFT CALLBACK (Unspecified) [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 14: SPANISH Callback [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 50: CHINESE Callback [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 15: OTHER Language [VERIFY DISPO] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 16: Call Blocking CALLBACK
- 18: LL SAMPLE REACHED ON CELL[VERIFY DISPO] [FINALIZE RECORD] [ONLY DISPLAY FOR CELL SAMPLE (PTYPE EQ 1)
- 19: CELL SAMPLE NUMBER REACHED ON LL [VERIFY DISPO] [FINALIZE RECORD] [ONLY DISPLAY FOR LANDLINE SAMPLE (PTYPE EQ 2)
- 21: HUNG UP [ADD COMMENT]
- 22: SOFT REFUSAL [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 24: HARD REFUSAL (Do Not Call Back) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 26: Call Blocking REFUSAL [VERIFY DISPO] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 28: Updated Phone Number Provided [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT] DISPLAY FOR CELL ONLY
- 34: SHORT TERM HEALTH PROBLEM (Cold, Flu, Etc. Can be called back) [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 35: LONG TERM HEALTH PROBLEM (Entire Field Period) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 36: HEARING PROBLEM (Hard of Hearing, Deaf) [VERIFY DISPO] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 37: DURATION (Resp Not Available Entire Field Period) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 38: BUSINESS/Government/Non-Residential (Confirmed via Person) [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 41: BUSY SIGNAL/TONE
- 42: INCOMPLETE CALL /LINE PROBLEMS /TEMPORARY (HEARD: Circuits Busy, Try Again Later) FINALIZE RECORD IF THIS DISP IS ASSIGNED 3 TIMES]
- 43: CHILD/TEEN PHONE [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 44: FAX/MODEM TONE [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 45: Customer Not Available (HEARD: Customer Is Not Available)
- 46: NOT IN SERVICE/DISCONNECTED [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 196:S/O INTRO: (VOL) DO NOT LIVE IN NYC [VERIFY] [FINALIZE RECORD] DISPLAY FOR CELL ONLY
- 265. SCREEN-OUT INTRO: (VOL) NO CHILDREN COULD NOT SCREEN [VERIFY] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 181 Complete 1 CHS ONLY/NO KIDS RECRUITMENT
- 182 Complete 2 CHS COMPLETE/DECLINED KIDS-SCREENOUT IN KIDS
- 183 Complete 3 KIDS AND CHS COMPLETE
- 184 Complete 4 KIDS STAND ALONE COMPLETE

IF

K.STOP MENU/TERMINATE INTERVIEW

- 11: HARD CALLBACK (Specified Date/Time) [REQUIRE APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 13: SOFT CALLBACK (Unspecified) [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 14: SPANISH Callback [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 50: CHINESE Callback [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 15: OTHER Language [VERIFY DISPO][ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 22: SOFT REFUSAL [VERIFY DISPO] [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 24: HARD REFUSAL (Do Not Call Back) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 28: Updated Phone Number Provided [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT] DISPLAY FOR CELL ONLY
- 34: SHORT TERM HEALTH PROBLEM (Cold, Flu, Etc. Can be called back) [VERIFY DISPO] [ALLOW APPT] [ADD COMMENT]
- 35: LONG TERM HEALTH PROBLEM (Entire Field Period) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 36: HEARING PROBLEM (Hard of Hearing, Deaf) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 37: DURATION (Resp Not Available Entire Field Period) [VERIFY DISPO] [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 38: BUSINESS/Government/Non-Residential (Confirmed via Person) [ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]
- 43: CHILD/TEEN PHONE[ADD COMMENT] [FINALIZE RECORD]

IF K.DIAL_OUTCOME OR K.STOPMENU= 14, SET LANGUAGE TO 10 IF K.DIAL OUTCOME OR K.STOPMENU= 50, SET LANGUAGE TO 4

IF K.DIAL_OUTCOME = 2 OR 4 AND PTYPE = 1 (LANDLINE) AND ATTEMPT = 3, 7 or 11, GO TO VOICEMAIL SCRIPT BASED ON LANGUAGE. IF K.DIAL_OUTCOME = 2 OR 4 AND PTYPE = 2 (CELL) AND ATTEMPT = 1, 3 or 9, GO TO VOICEMAIL SCRIPT BASED ON LANGUAGE. IF NO LANGUAGE SELECTED, SHOW VOICEMAIL SCRIPTS IN ALL LANGUAGES

(VOICEMAIL SCRIPT FOR CHS RESPONDENTS (STYPE=3))

Hello, I'm calling back on behalf of the New York City Department of Health. (IF KIDS_DELAY=1: About a month ago, we) (IF KIDS_DELAY=2: We recently) spoke to you or someone in your household about a survey on the health of New York City children. If you take the survey, we will send you a check for \$30. Your participation is very important to us and we will try reaching you another time.

(VOICEMAIL SCRIPT FOR BIRTH CERTIFICATE (STYPE=1) AND ASHR (STYPE=2) RESPONDENTS) Hi, I'm calling on behalf of the New York City Department of Health. We are conducting a survey on the health of New York City children. If you take the survey, we will send you a check for \$30. Your participation is very important to us and we will try reaching you another time.

K.LANG. Select a language:

- 9: English (inglés)
- 10: Spanish (español)
- 4: Chinese

IF K.LANG= 10, SET LANGUAGE TO 10 IF K.LANG = 4, SET LANGUAGE TO 4

IF STYPE=3 AND IS CALLBACK AND Q.NAME EQ 1 (RESPONDENT NAME NOT BLANK) K.CONF_RESP Last time we called, we spoke with [IF QNAME=1 INSERT NAME OF CHS RESPONDENT. Is this [Q.NAME=1 INSERT NAME OF CHS RESPONDENT]?

1 Yes [GO TO K.DRIVING] 2 No [GO TO K.CONF_RESP2] 9 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

K.CONF_RESP2 Is [QNAME=1 INSERT NAME OF CHS RESPONDENT] available?

- 1 Yes Respondent comes to the phone [GO TO INTRO_CHS]
- 2 No [GO TO K.CONF_ADULT]
- 9 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

INTRO_CHS Hello, my name is ____. I'm calling back on behalf of the New York City Health Department. You recently completed the New York City Community Health Survey with and we are calling back about another important survey on the health of children in New York City. If you complete the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you

CONTINUE TO KDRIVING

K.CONF_ADULT [IF K.CONF_RESP2 = 2: In that case, we would like to talk to you.] Are you 18 years of age or older?

INTERVIEWER: Please confirm negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood correctly.

- 1 YES [IF PTYPE=1, GO TO DRIVING, IF PTYPE=2, GO TO K.ZIP]
- 2 NO [IF PTYPE=1GO TO CONF_ADULT2, IF PTYPE=2 GO TO K.CONF_LL]
- 7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF ((K.CONF_ADULT EQ 7, OR 9) AND PTYPE=2)) OR (IF PTYPE=1 AND (K.CONF_ADULT EQ 7 OR 9) OR IF PTYPE=1 AND K.CONF ADULT3=1 AND K.CONF ADULT=2

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. [END SURVEY]

IF K.CONF_ADULT=2 AND PTYPE=2: DISPO=xx "S/O – K.CONF_ADULT/ K.CONF_ADULT2/ K.CONF_LL/ K.CONF_ADULT4: NO ONE 18/" - This won't happen because K.CONF_ADULT=2 and PTYPE=2 was updated above to go to K.CONF_II

IF K.CONF_ADULT=7 OR 9 AND PTYPE=1 OR 2: "DISPO=197 "S/O - K.CONF_ADULT/

K.CONF ADULT2/ K.CONF LL/ K.CONF ADULT4: NO ONE 18/"

IF PTYPE=1 AND K.CONF_ADULT3=1 AND K.CONF_ADULT=2: DISPO=197 "S/O – K.CONF_ADULT/K.CONF_ADULT4: NO ONE 18/"

Landline screener

ASK IF PTYPE=2 AND K.CONF ADULT=2

K.CONF_LL. Can you please ask someone who is 18 or older to come to phone?

1 Yes

2 No [TERMINATE] 9 Refused [TERMINATE]

IF K.CONF LL = 2 or 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. [END SURVEY]

IF K.CONF_LL=2 or 9: DISPO=197 "S/O - K.CONF_ADULT/ K.CONF_ADULT2/ K.CONF_LL/ K.CONF_ADULT4: NO ONE 18/"

RF.	AΠ	IF K	CONF	: <u>=</u> 1

INTRO_LL. Hello, my name is ______. I am calling for the New York City Department of Health. We're doing an important survey about the health of New York City children. Your phone number

was randomly chosen. I have a few questions to see if you are eligible for this survey. If you are eligible and complete the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you.

K.CONF_ADULT4 Are you 18 years of age or older?

INTERVIEWER: Please confirm negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood correctly.

- 1 YES [GO TO K.ZIP]
- 2 NO [TERMINATE]
- 7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE [TERMINATE]
- 9 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO=197 "S/O - K.CONF_ADULT/ K.CONF_ADULT2/ K.CONF_LL/ K.CONF_ADULT4: NO ONE 18/"

Cell phone screener and safety questions

CATI: ASK SECTION IF PTYPE EQ 1 (CELL); ELSE GO TO K.ZIP

ASK IF K.CONF ADULT EQ 2

K.CONF_ADULT2 Does this cell phone belong to you?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO [KCONF_ADULT3]
- 3 (VOL) THIS IS A LANDLINE PHONE [UPDATE PTYPE=LANDLINE, GO TO

K.CONF LL)]

- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

ASK IF K.CONF ADULT2 EQ 1

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing persons aged 18 or older at this time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO=198 "S/O - K.CONF_ADULT/ K.CONF_ADULT2: NO ONE 18"

ASK IF K.CONF ADULT2 EQ 7 OR 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO=147 - "HARD REFUSAL - K.CONF ADULT2: DK / REF"

ASK IF K.CONF_ADULT2 EQ 2

K CONF ADULT3 May I please speak to the owner of this cell phone?

- 1 YES, COMES TO PHONE [GO BACK TO INTRO]
- 2 NOT AVAILABLE [GO TO K CALLBACK1]
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

READ IF K CONF_ADULT3=7 OR 9. Thank you very much for your time. END SURVEY

DISPO=148 - "HARD REFUSAL - K.CONF_ADULT3/K.CALLBACK1: DK/REF"

K.CALLBACK1 When would be a better time to call back and speak to the owner of this cell phone?

1 SCHEDULE CALLBACK
Day Tim

9 REFUSEDDISPO=68 - "Callback - - K.CALLBACK1"

ASK IF K.CALLBACK1 EQ 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time. [END SURVEY] DISPO=148 – "HARD REFUSAL – K.CONF_ADULT3/K.CALLBACK1: DK/REF"

K.DRIVING To ensure your safety, are you driving a car right now?

1 YES [GO TO CALLBACK2] 2 NO [GO TO K.CONF_CELL] 7 DON'T KNOW 9 REFUSED

DISPO=149 - "HARD REFUSAL - K.DRIVING/K.CALLBACK2: DK / REF"

ASK IF K.DRIVING EQ 1

K.CALLBACK2 When is a better time to call you back?

1 SCHEDULE CALLBACK
_____Day ____Time
9 REFUSED

DISPO=69 - "CB6 - K.DRIVING/K.CALLBACK2"

STYPE=3 SKIP TO KS2 (transition for CHS records)

ASK IF K.CALLBACK2 EQ 9 OR IF K.DRIVING EQ 7 OR 9 READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time. [END SURVEY] DISPO=149— "HARD REFUSAL - K.DRIVING/K.CALLBACK2: DK / REF"

ASK IF PTYPE=1 (CELL) AND STYPE EQ 1 OR 2

K CONF_CELL In order to make sure our information is correct, I would just like to double check with you. Is this a cellular telephone?

INTERVIEWER: Please confirm negative responses to ensure that respondent has heard and understood correctly.

1 YES [GO TO K.ZIP]

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE

9 REFUSED

IF DON'T KNOW OR REFUSED: Thank you very much for your time. END SURVEY DISPO=150 – "HARD REFUSAL - K CONF_CELL: DK / REF"

CATI: UPDATE 'PTYPE' VARIABLE. SET TO 1 IF KCONF_CELL=1 (CELL); SET TO 2 (LANDLINE) IF KCONF_CELL=2.

Geographic eligibility

ASK IF STYPE EQ 1 OR 2

K.ZIP We want people from all different neighborhoods in New York City to take part in this survey. So we can identify your neighborhood, please tell me, what is your zip code?

INTERVIEWER: New	York City	includes	all 5	boroughs	3.
		[re	cord	5 digit zip	5]

77777 DON'T KNOW 99999 REFUSED

IF STYPE=3 (CHS Sample), FILL K.ZIP WITH ZIP FROM CHS. IF K.ZIP = 77777 OR K.ZIP = 99999, ASK K BORO.

ASK IF K.ZIP DOES NOT FALL IN PREDEFINED CATI ZIP CODE LIST (APPENDIX A) K.CONFIRM. Just to confirm, is your zip code ([FILL ZIP FROM K.ZIP])?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF K.CONFIRM EQ 1, 7, OR 9 ASK K.BORO
IF K.CONFIRM EQ 2 ASK K.ZIP AGAIN. IF ZIP CODE STILL DOES NOT FALL IN
PREDEFINED CATI ZIP CODE LIST, OR IF K.ZIP = 77777 OR K.ZIP = 99999, ASK K BORO.

ASK IF K.ZIP EQ 77777 OR 99999 OR IF K.CONFIRM EQ 1, 7, OR 9 K.BORO In which of the five New York City boroughs do you live? (READ LIST IF NEEDED)

- 1 The Bronx
- 2 Brooklyn
- 3 Manhattan
- 4 Queens
- 5 Staten Island
- 6 DO NOT LIVE IN NYC
- 7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

IF STYPE=3 (CHS Sample), FILL K.BORO WITH BORO FROM CHS.

CATI: Create variable based on NHACs. Use zip where provided else use K.BORO. If zip not provided, classify as other and not NHAC. Appendix A contains mapping.

- 1=Bronx NHAC
- 2=Bronx other
- 3=Brooklyn NHAC
- 4=Brooklyn other
- 5=Manhattan NHAC
- 6=Manhattan other
- 7=Queens
- 8=Staten Island

ASK IF K.BORO EQ 6, 7 OR 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but we are only interviewing people who live in New York City at this time. [END SURVEY]

IF K.BORO=7 OR 9 – DISPO=151 - "HARD REFUSAL – K.BORO: DK / REF" IF K.BORO=6 – DISPO=199 - "S/O – K.BORO: DO NOT LIVE IN NYC"

Household and child enumeration

ASK IF STYPE EQ 1 OR 2

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about the people who usually live or stay with you.

KS.1 How many children ages 1 to 13 usually live or stay with you?

__ NUMBER OF CHILDREN [RANGE 0-25]
77 DON'T KNOW [TERMINATE]
99 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

IF KS.1 = 1-25: SET TO QUALIFIED LEVEL 6 (After KS.1 – Has Kids 1-13)
IF CHILD_ELIG=1 (CHS COMPLETE), FILL KS.1 WITH Q9.12b FROM CHS.
IF CHILD_ELIG=2 (CHS SCREENOUT – NOT A HOUSEHOLD) OR 3 (CHS QUOTA OUT), FILL KS.1 WITH Q9.12 13 FROM CHS.

ASK IF KS.1 EQ 0, 77, or 99

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time but we are only interviewing households with children ages 1 to 13 at this time. [END SURVEY]

IF KS.1=0, DISPO=200"S/O – KS.1: NO CHILDREN 0 TO 13"
IF KS.1=77 or 99, DISPO=152 "HARD REFUSED K.S1: DK/REF"

IF STYPE = 1 or 2: ASK IF KS.1 GE 1. IF STYPE=3: [USE Q9.12_13 for KS.1 INFO FROM CHS] **KS.2** (TRANSITION INTRO FROM CASES GOING DIRECTLY FROM CHS TO KIDS (STYPE=3)) Thank you for agreeing to take part in the follow-up survey. Now I'm going to ask you about the people who usually live or stay with you.

IF (STYPE=3 AND CHILD_ELIG=2 or 3) You said that you have NUMBER FROM Q9.12_1] [Q.9.12_13>1 children] [Q9.12_13=1 child] aged 12 months to 13 years old who usually live or stay with you. Is that correct?

IF (STYPE=3 AND CHILD_ELIG=1 AND IS CALLBACK) You said that you have [NUMBER FROM Q9.12b] [Q.9.12b>1 children] [Q9.12b=1 child] aged 12 months to 13 years old who usually live or stay with you. Is that correct?

1 Yes [IF STYPE=3 AND CHILD_ELIG=1 GO TO KS.3] 2 No [GO TO KS.1 AND USE BC AND ASHR PATH] 77 DON'T KNOW [TERMINATE] 99 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

[IF KS.1 GE 2] How many of these children are) 1 to 4 years old?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Include all children who live or stay with you.

__ NUMBER OF CHILDREN [RANGE 0-25]
77 DON'T KNOW [TERMINATE]
99 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

[IF KS.1 EQ 1] KS2a Is this child 1 to 4 years old??

1 Yes 2 No 77 DON'T KNOW [TERMINATE]

99 REFUSED [TERMINATE]

IF KS.2a = 1, CODE KS.2 AS 1. IF KS.2a = 2, CODE KS.2 AS 0. IF KS.2a = 77, CODE KS.2 AS 77. IF KS.2a = 99, CODE KS.2 AS 99.

DISPO= 153 - "HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

IF CHILD_ELIG=1 (CHS COMPLETE), FILL KS.2 WITH Q9.12c FROM CHS. [CATI: ADD LOGIC CHECK IF KS.1 GE KS.2, IF NOT, RE-ASK KS.2]

CATI Create variable KS.2B to store total number of children ages 5-13 KS.2B EQ KS.1 MINUS KS.2

CATI Create variable SOTHER to store total number of other children ages 1-13 SOTHER EQ KS.1 MINUS 1

CATI Create variable SOTHER05 to store total number of other children ages 1-4 IF KS.2 = 0, SOTHER05=0, ELSE SOTHER05 EQ KS.2 MINUS 1

Random child selection

CATI: CHILD SELECTION (1 - 4 OR 5 - 13)

IF ((KS.2 GE 1) AND (KS.2B EQ 0)), RANDOMLY SELECT WITHIN KS.2 (1-4 AGE GROUP) IF ((KS.2 EQ 0) AND (KS.2B GE 1)), RANDOMLY SELECT WITHIN KS.2B (5-13 AGE GROUP) IF ((KS.2 GE 1) AND (KS.2B GE 1)), RANDOMLY SELECT THE 1-4 AGE GROUP [IF K.ZIP = 11220 OR 11232 95%, ELSE, 70%] OF THE TIME, AND RANDOMLY SELECT THE 5-13 AGE GROUP [IF K.ZIP = 11220 OR 11232, 5%, ELSE, 30%] IF STYPE EQ 1 OR 2 OR 3, 70%OF THE TIME. WHEN GROUP IS SELECTED, RANDOMLY SELECT CHILD WITHIN THAT GROUP.

CATI: Create variable CHLDAGE to store selected child age group (1 EQ 1 to 4, 2 EQ 5 to 13)

CATI: create variable CHLDSLCT to store child selection within age group, FILL CHLDSLCT: [IF MORE THAN ONE CHILD create variable CHSLCTAT: 1 EQ oldest/2 EQ youngest/3 EQ second oldest/4 EQ second youngest/5 EQ third oldest/6 EQ fourth youngest] child who is [CHLDAGE] years old/[IF MORE THAN ONE CHILD, BUT ONLY ONE CHILD IN SELECTED GROUP] child who is [CHLDAGE] years old/[IF ONLY ONE CHILD] child who is 1 to 13 years old

KS.3 We would like to ask some questions about the health of the (CHLDSLCT) who lives or stays with you .

1 CONTINUE

Parent/guardian identification

KS.4 What is your relationship to the (CHLDSLCT)?

INTERVIEWER: Read list:

- 1. Parent [GO TO K.VERBAL CONSENT]
- 2. Guardian and family member [GO TO K.VERBAL CONSENT]
- 3. Guardian, not a family member [GO TO K.VERBAL CONSENT]
- 4. Something else
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

IF KS.4 GE 4

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time but we are only interviewing parents and guardians of children ages 1 to 13 at this time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO= 153 – "HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 4

KS.6 Does the (CHLDSLCT) have a parent who lives or stays with you?

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

ASK IF KS.6 EQ 7 OR 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time but we are only interviewing parents and guardians of children ages 1 to 13 at this time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO= 153-"HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

ASK IF KS.6 EQ 1

KS.7 May I speak to a parent of the (CHLDSLCT)?

- 1 YES, BROUGHT TO PHONE/ON PHONE [GO TO K.QWHICH]
- 2 SCHEDULE CALLBACK (ON SAME/DIFFERENT PHONE) [GO TO KS.NAME]
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

ASK IF KS.7 EQ 7 or 9

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time but we are only interviewing parents and guardians of children ages 1 to 13 at this time. [END SURVEY]

DISPO= 153- "HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

ASK IF KS.6 EQ 2

KS.8 May I speak with an adult who acts as a parent for the (CHLDSLCT) and knows enough to answer questions about this child's health, doctor visits, school and general activities?

1 RESPONDENT ACTS AS PARENT AND IS KNOWLEDGEABLE [GO TO K.CONSENT]

2 YES, BROUGHT TO PHONE/ON PHONE [GO TO K.QWHICH]

3 SCHEDULE CALLBACK (ON SAME/DIFFERENT PHONE) [GO TO KS.NAME]

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

CATI: IF CHILD_ELIG=1, SET CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1
IF CHILD ELIG=1 AND (KS.7 EQ 1 OR 2) THEN CHS RECRUIT=2.

IF KS.8 EQ, 7, OR 9

READ SCREEN Thank you for your time but we are only interviewing adults who know about the health and health care of the (CHLDSLCT). [END SURVEY]

DISPO= 153- "HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

ASK IF KS.7 EQ 1 OR KS.8 EQ 2 K.QWHICH. Select a language: 9: English (inglés) 10: Spanish (español) 4: Chinese

ASK IF K.QWHICH= 4

K.QCHINESE [INTERVIEWER: IS THAT MANDARIN OR CANTONESE?]

1 MANDARIN 2 CANTONESE

IF K.QWHICH = 10, SET LANGUAGE TO 10IF K.QWHICH = 4, SET LANGUAGE TO 4

ASK IF KS.7 EQ 1 OR KS.8 EQ 2

K.INTRO Hello, my name is _______. I am calling for the New York City Department of Health. We're doing an important survey about the health of New York City children. Your phone number was randomly chosen. We would like to ask some questions about the health and daily routines of the (CHLDSLCT) who lives or stays with you. If you complete the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you.

1 CONTINUE [GO BACK TO KS.4] 2 REFUSE SURVEY

ASK IF K.INTRO EQ 2

READ SCREEN Thank you very much for your time. [END SURVEY]
DISPO= 153- "HARD REFUSAL - KS.2: DK/REF - KS.4: DK/REF - KS.6: DK/REF - KS.7: DK/REF - KS.8: DK/REF - K.INTRO: REFUSE SURVEY"

ASK IF KS.7 EQ 2 OR KS.8 EQ 3

KS.NAME May I please have the first name or initials of the parent or guardian of the (CHLDSLCT) so we can ask for them when we call back?

1 GAVE RESPONSE (ENTER RESPONSE) [CATI: RECORD AS RESPONDENT NAME FOR CBI

7 DON'T KNOW [CB TO K.INTRO]

9 SOFT REFUSAL [SOFT REFUSAL, CB TO K.INTRO]

IF KS.NAME=7, DISPO=70 - "Callback -- KS.NAME"

IF KS.NAME=9, DISPO=102- "SOFT REFUSAL - KS.NAME"

ASK IF KS.NAME EQ 1

KS.PHONE When I call to speak with [FILL KS.NAME/this person], should I use this phone number, or is a different number better?

1 USE CURRENT PHONE NUMBER – (SCHEDULE CALLBACK)

2 USE A DIFFERENT PHONE NUMBER(S) [CAPTURE PHONE NUMBER(S)]

7 DON'T KNOW (SCHEDULE CALLBACK)

9 REFUSED (SCHEDULE CALLBACK)

IF KS.NAME=7 OR KS.PHONE=1, 7, OR 9, DISPO=xx - Callback - KS.NAME/KS.PHOINE"

INTERVIEWER: If new phone number given, schedule callback, thank and end survey.

Verbal consent

K.CONSENT This survey includes questions about the health and behavior of the (CHLDSLCT), yourself, and your household. It's completely voluntary and you can stop at any time or refuse to answer any question. Your answers are confidential. The New York City Department of Health will share with the public the anonymous responses of people who complete this survey so that more can be learned about the health of New Yorkers. The survey will range in length from 30 to 40 minutes. If you complete the survey, we will send you a check for \$30 as a thank you for your time. Do you have questions, or can we continue?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: If you have questions I can't answer, I can give you a telephone number for more information.

1 CONTINUE

2 HAVE QUESTIONS - ANSWERED - CONTINUE

3 HAVE QUESTIONS - GO TO KS.NAME2 AND SET CALLBACK & FILL OUT SAF

9 REFUSED TO DO SURVEY - SOFT OR HARD REFUSAL

IF K.CONSENT=9, DISP103 - "SOFT REFUSAL - K.CONSENT" or DISPO=154 "HARD REFUSAL - K.CONSENT" IF K.CONSENT = 1, 2 OR 3 SET TO QUALIFIED LEVEL 7: After QCONSENT (Consented to survey)

ASK IF K.CONSENT EQ 1, 2 or 3

KS.NAME2 [IF K.CONSENT=1,2 Before we begin, may I please have your initials or first name so we can ask for you in case we have to call back to finish the interview?]

[IF K.CONSENT=3 May I please have your initials or first name so we can ask for you when we call back?]

1 GAVE RESPONSE (ENTER RESPONSE) [CATI: RECORD AS RESPONDENT NAME FOR CB]
7 DON'T KNOW
9 REFUSED

IF K.CONSENT=3, DISPO=72 - "Callback - K.CONSENT"

Child age & name read-in

KS.9 Some of our questions are for children of certain ages. Can you please tell me the month and year the (CHLDSLCT) was born?

1_____ MONTH [RANGE: 1 -12]
2_____ YEAR [RANGE: 2005 - 2018] (ACCEPT 2005 IF MONTH OF BIRTH > CURRENT SURVEY MONTH)
77 DON'T KNOW
99 REFUSED

PROGRAMMER NOTE: [IF (MONTH GT CURRENT AND YEAR =2018) OR (MONTH < CURRENT AND YEAR = 2006)] "ASK KS.9CHK

ASK IF CHLDSLCT (AGE GROUP) EQ 1 to 4 AND KS.9 77 OR 99

READ SCREEN Thank you very much, but because some of our questions are only for children of certain ages, we can only interview you if we know the year and month (CHLDSLCT) was born. [END SURVEY]

DISPO=201 - "S/O - KCLDSLCT (AGE GROUP) EQ 1 to 4 AND KS.9 77 OR 99"

CATI: Create variable AGEMO (AGE IN MONTHS)

CATI: Create variable AGEYR (AGE IN YEARS)

CATI: Create variable YEAR_BIRTH (BASED ON KS.9)

CREATE AGE MONTHS: CHILD MUST BE LEAST 12 MONTHS OLD

CATI: IF CHLDAGE EQ 2 and KS.9 EQ 77 or 99, AGEYR EQ [6] CATI: IF CHLDAGE EQ 2 and KS.9 EQ 77 or 99, AGEMO EQ [72]

CATI: Create variable YEAR BRTH

YEAR_BRTH EQ YEAR CHILDSLCT WAS BORN

CATI: IF CHLDAGE EQ 2 and KS.9 EQ 77 or 99, YEAR_BRTH EQ [SURVEYYEAR MINUS 7]

CATI: CHECK IF AGEYR MATCHES THE AGE OF THE SELECTED CHILD (CHILDAGE). IF NOT, ASK KS.9CHK

KS.9CHK Let me double check the answers that I entered. The computer selected the (CHLDSLCT) for this interview, but the birth month and year I entered make this child (AGEYR) years old. Is the birth month and year [KS.9 MONTH] [KS.9 YEAR] incorrect, or is there not a child (CHLDAGE) living or staying with you?

1 BIRTH MONTH/YEAR INCORRECT [RE-ASK KS.9] 2 NO CHILD (1-4/5-13) IN THE HH [RE-ASK KS.1]

KS.10 [IF AGE GIVEN: I can refer to this child as the ([IF AGEMO LT 24: [AGEMO] month old / [IF AGEMO GE 24: [AGEYR]] year old), or if you prefer, you could give me a first name, nickname, or initials for this child.)

([IFKS.9 EQ 77 or 99: I can refer to this child as the 5 to 13 year old, or if you prefer, you could give me a first name, nickname or initials for this child.])

1 YES, GAVE NAME (SPECIFY) ______ 2 NO, USE AGE 9 PREFER NOT TO USE EITHER

CATI: Create variable CHILD to store child name/child age/child

IF (KS.10 EQ 2 AND KS.9 EQ 77 or 99) CHILD EQ 'the 5 to 13 year old'

IF (KS.10 EQ 2 AND AGEMO LT 24) CHILD EQ 'the [AGEMO] month old'

IF (KS.10 EQ 2 AND AGEMO GE 24) CHILD EQ 'the [AGEYR] year old'

IF KS.10 EQ 1 CHILD EQ 'KS.10 YES, GAVE NAME (SPECIFY) ANSWER'

IF KS.10 EQ 9 CHILD EQ 'this child'

KS.11 Is (CHILD) male or female?

1 MALE

2 FEMALE

3 (VOL) SOMETHING ELSE (INCLUDES TRANSGENDER, NON-BINARY PERSON, GENDER

NONCONFORMING)
7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

CATI: Create variable HISHER to store child gender

IF KS.11 EQ 1 HISHER EQ 'his'

IF KS.11 EQ 2 HISHER EQ 'her'

IF KS.11 EQ 7 or 9 or 3, HISHER EQ 'his or her'

CATI: Create variable HESHE to store child gender

IF KS.11 EQ 1 HESHE EQ 'he'

IF KS.11 EQ 2 HESHE EQ 'she'

IF KS.11 EQ 7 or 9 or 3, HESHE EQ 'he or she'

CATI: Create variable HIMHER to store child gender

IF KS.11 EQ 1 HIMHER EQ 'him'

IF KS.11 EQ 2 HIMHER EQ 'her'

IF KS.11 EQ 7 or 9 or 3, HIMHER EQ 'him or her'

CATI: Create variable HIMHERSELF to store child gender

IF KS.11 EQ 1 HIMHERSELF EQ 'himself'

IF KS.11 EQ 2 HIMHERSELF EQ 'herself'

IF KS.11 EQ 7 or 9 or 3, HIMHERSELF EQ 'himself or herself'

CATI: Create variable DOESDID

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 1, DOESDID EQ 'does'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JUNE 2 AND JUNE 30, DOESDID EQ 'does or did'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JULY 1 AND DECEMBER 31, DOESDID 'did'

CATI: Create variable ISWAS

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 1, ISWAS EQ 'is'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JUNE 2 AND JUNE 30, ISWAS EQ 'is or was'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JULY 1 AND December 31, ISWAS EQ 'was'

CATI: CATI create variable CANCOULD

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 1, CANCOULD EQ 'can'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JUNE 2 AND JUNE 30, CANCOULD 'can or could'

IF SURVEYDATE BETWEEN JULY 1 AND December 31, I CANCOULD EQ 'could'

Parents in household

SKIP IF CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1

KS.12 For statistical purposes, I'd like to confirm your gender. Are you male or female?

- 1. MALE
- 2. FEMALE
- 3. (VOL) SOMETHING ELSE (INCLUDES TRANSGENDER, NON-BINARY PERSON, GENDER NONCONFORMING)
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT)

KS.13 Are you (CHILD)'s biological, step, foster or adoptive ([IF KS.12 EQ 2 OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND GENDERID=2 SHOW "mother"/ [IF KS.12 EQ 1 OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND GENDERID=1 SHOW "father") [IF KS.12 EQ 3 OR 7 OR 9 OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND GENDERID=3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 SHOW "parent"]?

- 1 BIOLOGICAL MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 2 STEP MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 3 FOSTER MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 4 ADOPTIVE MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 5 NONE OF THE ABOVE
- **8 NO OTHER PARENT**
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

CATI: Create variable B_PARENT

(IF KS.12 EQ 2 AND KS.13 EQ 1) OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND KS.13=1 AND GENDERID=2 B PARENT EQ 1 (birth mother)

(IF KS.12 EQ 1 AND KS.13 EQ 1) OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND AND KS.13=1 GENDERID=1 B_PARENT EQ 2 (birth father)

(IF KS.12 EQ 3 AND KS.13 EQ 1) B_PARENT EQ 3 OR 7 OR 9 OR IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND KS.13=1 AND GENDERID=3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 (birth parent)

ELSE B_PARENT EQ 0 (not birth parent)

IF KS.4 EQ 2

(IF RESPONDENT IS GUARDIAN AND FAMILY MEMBER)

KS.14 In addition to being [HISHER] guardian, what is your relationship to (CHILD)?

- 1 Sibling (sister or brother (half-, step-, foster-, adoptive-)
- 2 Aunt or uncle
- 3 Grandparent
- 4 Other family member
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT)

KS.15 Does (CHILD) have another parent who lives or stays with you?

INTERVIEWER: Parent includes biological/birth, step-, foster-, and adoptive- parent.

1 YES

2 NO

3 (VOL) NO OTHER PARENT

4 (VOL) OTHER PARENT IS DECEASED

5 (VOL) OTHER PARENT IS AWAY ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT

7 (VOL) DON'T KNOW

9 (VOL) REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND KS.15 EQ 1 OR 5 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND ANOTHER PARENT LIVES IN HOUSEHOLD)

KS.16 What is (CHILD)'s other parent's gender? Are they male or female?

1 Male

2 Female

 ${\tt 3~VOL-Something~else~(INCLUDES~TRANSGENDER,~NON-BINARY~PERSON,~GENDER}\\$

NONCONFORMING) 7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 ANDKS.15 EQ 1 OR 5 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND ANOTHER PARENT LIVES IN HOUSEHOLD)

KS.17 Is this other parent (CHILD)'s biological, step, foster or adoptive [IF KS.16=1 DISPLAY 'father', IF KS.16=2 DISPLAY 'mother'][IF KS.16 EQ 3 OR 7 OR 9 SHOW "parent"]?

1 BIOLOGICAL MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT

2 STEP MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT

3 FOSTER MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT

4 ADOPTIVE MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT

5 NONE OF THE ABOVE

8 NO OTHER PARENT 7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

CATI: Create variable YOU OR PARENT FILL

IF KS.15 EQ 1 YOU OR PARENT FILL EQ 'you or (CHILD)'s other parent'

IF KS.15 NE 1 YOU OR PARENT FILL EQ 'you'

CATI: Create variable YOU AND PARENT FILL

IF KS.15 EQ 1 YOU AND PARENT FILL EQ 'you and (CHILD)'s other parent'

IF KS.15 NE 1 YOU AND PARENT FILL EQ 'you'

CATI: Create variable YOURS AND PARENT FILL

IF KS.15 EQ 1 YOURS AND PARENT FILL EQ 'yours and (CHILD)'s other parent's'

IF KS.15 NE 1 YOURS AND PARENT FILL EQ 'your'

CATI: Create variable I WE FILL

IF KS.15 EQ 1 I WE FILL EQ 'We'

IF KS.15 NE 1 I WE FILL EQ 'I'

SKIP IF (KS4 NE 1) OR (KS.13 EQ 1 AND KS.17 EQ 1) OR (KS.15 EQ 3, 4) (SKIP IF RESPONDENT IS NOT A PARENT OR CHILD LIVES WITH 2 BIOLOGICAL PARENTS OR THERE IS NO OTHER PARENT OR OTHER PARENT IS DECEASED)

KS.18 Does (CHILD) have another parent who doesn't live or stay with you?

INTERVIEWER NOTE: Parent includes biological/birth, step-, foster-, and adoptive- parent.

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 3 (VOL) NO OTHER PARENT
- 4 (VOL) OTHER PARENT IS DECEASED
- 5 (VOL) OTHER PARENT IS AWAY ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT
- 7 (VOL) DON'T KNOW
- 9 (VOL) REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND KS.18 EQ 1 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT THERE IS A NON-RESIDENT PARENT)

KS.19 What is the gender of the (CHILD)'s parent who doesn't live with you? Are they male or female?

- 1 Male
- 2 Female
- 3 VOL Something else (INCLUDES TRANSGENDER, NON-BINARY PERSON, GENDER NONCONFORMING)
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ (1) AND KS.18 EQ 1 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND THERE IS A NON-RESIDENT PARENT)

KS.20 Is this other parent who does not live with you (CHILD)'s biological step, foster or adoptive [IF KS.19 EQ 1 DISPLAY 'father', IF KS.19 EQ 2 DISPLAY 'mother'] [IF KS.19 EQ 3 OR 7 OR 9 SHOW "parent"]?

- 1 BIOLOGICAL MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 2 STEP MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 3 FOSTER MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- 4 ADOPTIVE MOTHER/FATHER/PARENT
- **5 NONE OF THE ABOVE**
- **8 NO OTHER PARENT**
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

Child Health

General physical and mental health

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about (CHILD)'s health.

- **K1.1** In general, how is (CHILD)'s physical health?
 - 1. Excellent,
 - 2. Very Good,
 - 3. Good,
 - 4. Fair, or
 - 5. Poor?
 - 7. DON'T KNOW
 - 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013, NYC KIDS2017]

- K1.2 In general, how is (CHILD)'s mental and emotional health?
 - 1. Excellent,
 - 2. Very Good,
 - 3. Good,
 - 4. Fair. or
 - 5. Poor?
 - 7. DON'T KNOW
 - 9. REFUSED

[CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Access to Medical Care

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about (CHILD)'s health insurance and use of health care services.

K1.3 Is (CHILD) insured by Medicaid or Child Health Plus?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Medicaid and Child Health Plus are state health insurance programs available for low income families.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K1.3 GT 1

(CHILD IS NOT COVERED BY MEDICAID OR CHILD HEALTH PLUS)

K1.4 Is (CHILD) covered by any kind of health insurance?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, modified], NYC KIDS2017, NSCH

ASK IF K1.3 EQ 1 OR IF K1.4 EQ 1 (CHILD HAS ANY HEALTH INSURANCE COVERAGE)

K1.5 Over the last 12 months, was there any time when (CHILD) was not covered by <u>any</u> health insurance?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013], CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017

Health Home and Well Care

K1.6 Where does (CHILD) usually go for medical care when (HESHE) is sick?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Medical care is treatment for a disease or injury including doctor's visits, tests, and procedures.

INTERVIEWER: If child has never been sick, then ask "Where would you take (CHILD) if (HESHE) were sick"?

INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "health center", select option 4 "community health clinic"

INTERVIEWER: Begin reading answer choices

1. Private doctor's or pediatrician's office,

INTERVIEWER: If R clearly picks '1', stop reading, otherwise read entire list

- 2. Hospital emergency room,
- 3. Hospital outpatient clinic,
- 4. Community health clinic,
- 5. Urgent care center,
- 6. Some other place, OR (SPECIFY: What is this other place?)
- 7. No usual place?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, CHS adapted]

K1.7 Well-child care includes routine visits or check-ups to keep (CHILD) healthy including shots, vaccines and checking (CHILD)'s growth. During the past 12 months, has (CHILD) received any well-child care?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017]

If K1.6 NE 1

(CHILD DOES NOT USUALLY GO TO A PRIVATE DOCTOR OR PEDIATRICIAN FOR SICK CARE) K1.8 Where does (CHILD) usually go for well-child care?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Well-child care is routine visits or check-ups to keep (CHILD) healthy including shots, vaccines, and checking (CHILD)'s growth.

INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "health center", select option 4 "community health clinic"

INTERVIEWER: Begin reading answer choices

1. Private doctor's or pediatrician's office,

INTERVIEWER: If R clearly picks '1', stop reading, otherwise read entire list

- 2. Hospital emergency room,
- 3. Hospital outpatient clinic,
- 4. Community health clinic,
- 5. Urgent care center,
- 6. Some other place, or (SPECIFY: What is this other place?)_____
- 7. No usual place?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

Delayed Care/Medication Because of Cost

K1.9 During the past 12 months, was there any time when a prescription for medication for (CHILD) was not filled or was delayed because of the cost?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[PPC/PCAP]

K1.10 During the past 12 months, was there any time when (CHILD) needed any kind of health care but it was delayed or not received because of the cost?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[PPC/PCAP]

Medical Conditions

Next, I'd like to ask about any medical conditions that (CHILD) may have ever been diagnosed with by a doctor or professional health care provider.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: examples of professional health care providers include: pediatricians, nurse practitioners, physician assistants, and specialists such as psychologists, licensed clinical social workers, school psychologists or counselors, and psychiatrists.

Overweight/Obese

ASK ALL

K2.1 Has a doctor, nurse, or other health professional ever told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) was overweight or obese?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS2009, CHEWDS2015, NYCKIDS 2017]

Asthma

ASK ALL

K2.2 Has a doctor or health professional ever told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has asthma?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH, NYC KIDS2017 CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF K2.2 EQ 1 (CHILD EVER HAD ASTHMA)

K2.3 Does (CHILD) still have asthma?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[BESP, Healthy Homes]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 3 YRS AND K2.2 NE 1 (CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 3 YRS AND NEVER Dx ASTHMA)

K2.4 During the past 12 months, has (CHILD) experienced breathing or other respiratory problems such as wheezing or shortness of breath?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K2.2 EQ 1

(CHILD EVER Dx ASTHMA)

K2.5 During the past 12 months, has (CHILD) had an episode of asthma or an asthma attack?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K2.5 EQ 1

(CHILD HAD ASTHMA ATTACK/EPISODE PAST 12 MONTHS)

K2.6 During the past 12 months, has (CHILD) ever missed school or childcare because of an episode of asthma or an asthma attack?

INTERVIEWER: Include days child was sent home early because of an episode or attack at school or childcare.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 3. (VOL) CHILD DOES NOT ATTEND SCHOOL/CHILDCARE
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF K2.6 EQ 1

(CHILD HAS MISSED ONE OR MORE DAYS OF SCHOOL OR CHILDCARE BECAUSE OF ASTHMA)

K2.7 In total, how many days of school did (CHILD) miss because of an episode of asthma or an asthma attack?

INTERVIEWER: count a half day as a whole day.

_____ Number of Days (range 0-30) 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

ASK IF K2.5 EQ 1

(CHILD HAD ASTHMA ATTACKK/EPISODE PAST 12 MONTHS)

K2.8 In the past 12 months, has (CHILD) had to visit a hospital emergency room because of (his/her) asthma?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Asthma Medication

ASK IF K2.2 EQ 1

(CHILD EVER HAD ASTHMA)

K2.9 In the past 12 months, has (CHILD) taken the preventive kind of prescription asthma medicine <u>used</u> <u>every day</u> to protect (his/her) lungs and keep (him/her) from having attacks? Include both oral medicine and inhalers. Do not include inhalers used for quick relief.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 3 (VOL) DOESN'T HAVE PRESCRIPTION
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NHIS Modified]

ASK IF K2.2 EQ 1

(CHILD EVER HAD ASTHMA)

K2.10 During the past 12 months, has (CHILD) used the kind of prescription asthma medicine that gives <u>quick relief</u> from asthma symptoms during an attack? Include medications prescribed by a health care professional only.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 3 (VOL) DOESN'T HAVE PRESCRIPTION
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NHIS Modified]

ASK IF K2.2 EQ 1 (CHILD EVER HAD ASTHMA)

- **K2.11** Have you ever heard of a form called the Medication Administration Form that has to be completed by your child's doctor and returned to your child's school or childcare program every year so that your child can get medications at school or childcare?
 - 1. YES
 - 2. NO
 - 3. (VOL) CHILD DOES NOT ATTEND SCHOOL/CHILDCARE
 - 7. DON'T KNOW
 - 9. REFUSED

[NEW]

ASK IF K2.11 EQ 1

(RESPONDENT IS AWARE OF MEDICATION ADMINISTRATION FORM)

K2.12 Did [YOU OR PARENT FILL] submit a Medication Administration Form for the 2018-2019 school year?

CATI: SCHOOL YEAR NOTE

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Dental Health

ASK AGEYRS GE 2

K2.13 Has your child's dentist, doctor or nurse ever told you that (CHILD) has a dental cavity or decayed teeth?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(OSH)

ASK AGEYRS GE 2

K2.14 Preventive dental care includes check-ups, cleanings, sealants, or flouride treatments. It does not include fillings or braces. During the past 12 months, how many times has (CHILD) seen a dentist or other oral health professional for preventive dental care? This may have happened either at a dental office or through a school dental program.

____TIMES RANGE[0-9] 77. DON'T KNOW

99. REFUSED

[NSCH adapted]

ASK AGEYRS GE 2

K2.15 Fluoride is applied as a treatment on teeth to prevent cavities. Has (CHILD) ever had fluoride treatment? This may have happened at your dental office, pediatrician's office, or through a school dental program.

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED (NEW)

ASK IF AGEYRS GE 5

K2.16 Dental sealants are a clear or white material placed on the chewing surface of teeth to prevent cavities. Has (CHILD) ever had dental sealants placed on [his/her] teeth? This may have happened at either your dental office or through a school dental program.

INTERVIEWER: Sealants are usually for permanent teeth

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

(CCHS 2009)

Infancy

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 3 (CHILD IS LESS THAN 3 YRS)

READ SCREEN I would like you to think back to the time when (CHILD) was a newborn.

Breastfeeding

ASK IF AGEYR LT 3 (CHILD IS LESS THAN 3 YRS)

K3.1 Was (CHILD) ever breastfed or fed breastmilk?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NIS 2015, NYC KIDS 2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 3 AND K3.1 EQ 1

(CHILD IS LESS THAN 3 YEARS AND WAS EVER BREASTFED OR FED BREASTMILK)

K3.2 How old was (CHILD) when (HESHE) completely stopped breastfeeding or being fed breastmilk?

INTERVIEWER: Answer can be recorded in any combination of time periods – for example 2 years and 2 months. Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 1. ENTER YEARS [RANGE 0 3]
- 2. ENTER MONTHS [RANGE 0 36]
- 3. ENTER WEEKS [RANGE 0 52]
- 4. ENTER DAYS [RANGE 0 365]
- 44. STILL BREASTFEEDING
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NIS 2015, NYC KIDS2017]

Newborn Home Visiting

ASK IF AGEYRS LT3 AND (B_PARENT EQ (1, 2 OR 3) (CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 3 AND RESPONDENT IS BIOLOGICAL PARENT)

K3.3 A home visitor is a nurse, a health care worker, a social worker, or other person who works for a program that helps mothers of newborns in the mother's home. Thinking back to the first month after (CHILD) was born, did a home visitor come to your home to help [IF B_PARENT=1 READ "you", IF B_PARENT=2 READ "you or (CHILD)'s mother" IF B_PARENT=3 READ "you or (CHILD)'s other parent"] learn how to take care of [IF B_PARENT=1 READ "yourself", IF B_PARENT=2 READ "yourselves"], IF B_PARENT=3 READ "yourself or the other parent"] and your new baby?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 3 (VOL) WAS NOT CHILD'S PARENT DURING FIRST MONTH OF LIFE
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

[ZTT 2017 modified]

Family Leave

Parent 1 Eligibility and Leave

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 3 (CHILD IS LESS THAN 3YRS)

K3.4 How much time off or leave did you take from work to care for (CHILD) when (CHILD) was a newborn? By work, I mean any job for pay including full-time, part-time, and temporary or summer jobs.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- DAYS [RANGE 1 30]
- WEEKS [RANGE 1 52]
- 3. ___MONTHS [RANGE 1 24]
- 4. YEARS [RANGE 1 10
- 55. WAS NOT WORKING AT THE TIME
- 66. LEFT WORK AND NEVER RETURNED TO ANY JOB
- **88. NONE**
- 89. (VOL) PARENT WAS ABSENT/DIDN'T LIVE WITH CHILD
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

Parent 2 Eligibility and Leave

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 3 AND (KS.15 EQ 1 OR KS.17 EQ 1) AND K3.3 NE 3 (CHILD IS LESS THAN 3YRS AND THERE IS ANOTHER PARENT AND RESPONDENT LIVED WITH CHILD IN FIRST YEAR OF LIFE)

K3.5 How much time off or leave did (CHILD)'s other parent take from work to care for (CHILD) when (CHILD) was a newborn? By work, I mean any job for pay including full-time, part-time, and temporary or summer jobs.

INTERVIEWER: Asking about the parent at the time the child was born

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

1. DAYS [RANGE 1 - 30]

- 2. ___WEEKS [RANGE 1 52]
- MONTHS [RANGE 1 24]
- 4. ___YEARS [RANGE 1 3]
- 55. WAS NOT WORKING AT THE TIME
- 66. LEFT WORK AND NEVER RETURNED
- **88. NONE**
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017]

Childcare

Childcare Arrangements During Infancy

ASK IF AGE LT 3 AND

(CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 3 YEARS)

K4.1 The next question is about childcare during (CHILD)'s first year of life. What kind of childcare arrangement did you primarily use before (CHILD) turned 1 year old? Was the child cared for ...

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: what kind of childcare arrangement did you use most often during (CHILD)'s first year of life?

- 1. at a child care center or Head Start program not in a private residence,
- 2. in a child care program in a private residence,
- 3. by a babysitter at a location outside your home, or
- 4. in your home by someone other than a parent?
- 5. (VOL) ONLY BY PARENTS
- 6. (VOL) SOMETHING ELSE
- 7. (VOL) WAS NOT PARENT/GUARDIAN BEFORE CHILD TURNED 1
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NEW]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 3 AND K4.1 EQ (01, 02)

(CHILD ATTENDED A CHILDCARE CENTER OR ATTENDED A CHILDCARE PROGRAM IN A PRIVATE RESIDENCE DURING FIRST YEAR OF LIFE)

K4.2 You said that during (CHILD)'s first year of life (HESHE) was primarily cared for at a childcare center or in a childcare program in a private residence. How many children were cared for in those childcare centers or private residences at any one time?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

- 1. Less than 3,
- 2. 3 to 6,
- 3. 7 to 12, or
- 4. More than 12?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, modified]

ASK IF AGE LT 3.

(CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 3 YEARS)

K4.3 Thinking about all the childcare you used for (CHILD) during his/her first year of life, was (he/she) ever regularly cared for by a grandparent, other relative, friend or neighbor? By regularly we mean cared for 10 or more hours a week for at least one month.

INTERVIEWER: time frame is any month or longer in first year of life. If respondent can't automatically answer yes, the answer is no, or rarely don't know/not sure.

- 1. Yes
- 2. No.
- 7. DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF K4.1 LT 5 OR (K4.3 EQ 1 AND K4.1 NE 7)

(CHILD REGULARLY CARED FOR BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN PARENTS BEFORE AGE 1)

K4.4 Thinking about the month before (CHILD)'s first birthday, about how many hours per week did someone other than HISHER parents care for (CHILD)?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

___HOURS [RANGE 1 - 168] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[NEW]

Childcare Past School Year

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6 YRS (AGE 1 – 5) (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 5)

Now I'd like to ask about where (CHILD) spent most of HISHER time during the 2018-2019 school year, that is, during weekdays from September 2018 through (IF BEFORE JUNE 30, DISPLAY "now"] [IF AFTER JUNE 30, DISPLAY "June 2019").

K4.5 This [IF BEFORE 07/2019 READ: Current] [IF AFTER 07/2019, READ: past] school year, has [CHILD] spent the most time at...

- a private elementary school (INCLUDES PAROCHIAL (pa·row·kee·uhl) OR RELIGIOUS SCHOOLS),
- 2. a New York City Department of Education 3k, Pre-K or kindergarten program in a Department of Education building,
- 3. a New York City Department of Education 3k or Pre-K program not in a Department of Education building,
- 4. a preschool, Head Start or childcare program that is not in a private residence,
- 5. a child care program in a private residence,
- 6 with a babysitter outside your home, or
- 7. in your home cared for by someone other than a parent?
- 8. (VOL) NO SCHOOL/CHILD CARE, ONLY CARED FOR BY PARENTS
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NEW]

ASK IF K4.5 EQ 7

K4.6 You said that during the 2018-2019 school year, [CHILD] was primarily cared for in your home by someone other than a parent. Was this a...

- 1. Family member, such as a grandparent or aunt, or was it
- 2. a close friend or neighbor, or
- 3. a babysitter, housekeeper or nanny?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6 AND K4.5 EQ (04, 05)

(CHILD ATTENDS A CHILDCARE PROGRAM OR ATTENDS A CHILDCARE PROGRAM IN A PROVIDER'S HOME)

K4.7 You said that during the 2018-2019 school year, (CHILD) (ISWAS) primarily cared for at a childcare center or in a childcare program in a private residence. How many children are cared for in that childcare center or private residence at any one time? Would you say:

- 1. Less than 3,
- 2. 3 to 6.
- 3. 7 to 12, or
- 4. More than 12?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, modified]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6; SKIP IF K4.5 EQ 8 (CHILD AGES 1-5; SKIP IF ONLY CARED FOR BY A PARENT)

K4.8 How would you describe (CHILD)'s school and childcare schedule? Thinking about all of the care that (CHILD) receives during the week, would you say that (CHILD) follows...

INTERVIEWER: the schedule can be 2 or more different providers, for example school plus afterschool or childcare plus a babysitter.

- 1. An extended day schedule, from early morning until evening every day, or
- 2. a traditional school schedule, from early morning to mid-afternoon, every day,
- a part-time school schedule, less than 5 days a week or fewer than 5 hours per day, or
- 4. something else?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6; SKIP IF K4.5 EQ 8 (CHILD AGES 1-5; SKIP IF ONLY CARED FOR BY A PARENT)

K4.9 In a typical week during the 2018-2019 school year, DOESDID any childcare provider care for (CHILD) at times <u>other</u> than weekdays between 8AM and 6PM so that you and other household members [CANCOULD] <u>work</u>?

INTERVIEWER: this question is specific to work

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD AGES 1-5; SKIP IF ONLY CARED FOR BY A PARENT K4.5=8)

K4.10 Now thinking about the past 30 days, which of the following people have cared for (CHILD) for more than <u>10 hours a week?</u>

INTERVIEWER: care could happen at any hour of the day or night

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

1. a grandparent or grandparent figure,

- 2. another relative who is neither a parent or grandparent,
- 3. a friend or neighbor, or
- 4. A babysitter or a nanny?
- 5. (VOL) NO ONE OTHER THAN A PARENT
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Child Care Access and Challenges

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6; SKIP IF K4.5 EQ 8

(CHILD AGES 1-5; SKIP IF ONLY CARED FOR BY A PARENT)

K4.11 Thinking about the cost of the care that (CHILD) receives from all schools and child care providers combined, how difficult is it for your household to afford child care for (CHILD)? Would you say very difficult, somewhat difficult, not too difficult or not at all difficult?

INTERVIEWER: Any childcare provided including private school and babysitters.

- 1. Very difficult
- 2. Somewhat difficult
- 3. Not too difficult
- 4. Not at all difficult
- 5. (VOL) DOES NOT PAY FOR ANY SCHOOL/CHILDCARE
- 7. DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR LT 6; SKIP IF K4.5 EQ 8 (CHILD AGES 1-5; SKIP IF ONLY CARED FOR BY A PARENT)

K4.12 (DOES/DID) a government program such as Head Start or the Administration for Children's Services, also known as ACS, help you pay for all or part of the cost of child care during the 2018-2019 school year?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

NYC KIDS2017

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 6 (CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 6)

K4.13 During the past 12 months, did you or anyone in the family lose a job, have to quit a job, not take a job, or change their job because of problems with child care for (CHILD)?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017 modified]

Development

These next questions are about (CHILD)'s development and any concerns that you may have had about (CHILD).

INTERVIEWER: "You" refers to "you or the other parent/guardian"

Concerns (8 items)

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

READ SCREEN Have you ever had any concerns about any of the following?

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.1 (Have you ever had any concerns about...)

how (CHILD) was learning to sit up, balance, crawl, or walk?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS

(CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.2 (Have you ever had any concerns about...)

how (CHILD) was learning to make speech sounds, talk and understand things that others say?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.3 (Have you ever had any concerns about...)

how (CHILD) was learning to do things for (HIMHERSELF)?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.4 (Have you ever had any concerns about...)

how (CHILD) was learning pre-school or school skills, like the alphabet and counting?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.5 (Have you ever had any concerns about...)

(CHILD)'s emotional or behavioral development?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.6 Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> had any concerns about (CHILD)'s learning and behavioral development?

INTERVIEWER: Examples of health care providers include doctors, psychologists, psychiatrists, physician's assitants, and nurses.

DO NOT READ. If respondent explicitly reports "school nurse" report that in the next question (K5.7) and read the examples of health care providers again.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR LT 5 YRS (CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.7 Has an educator ever had any concerns about (CHILD)'s learning and behavioral development?

INTERVIEWER: Examples of educators are teachers, child care workers, and school nurses.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[revised 2019]

ASK IF K5.6 EQ 1 or K5.7 EQ 1 AND AGEYR LT 5 YRS (DOCTOR OR EDUCATOR CONCERNS AND CHILD IS AGES 1 THROUGH 4 YRS)

K5.8 About how many months or years old was (CHILD) when a doctor, other health care provider, or educator first had concerns about (HIMHER)?

INTERVIEWER: Probe for and code exact age in years and months.

1 GAVE ANSWER IN MONTHS ONLY [RANGE 1 - 36] 2 GAVE ANSWER IN YEARS ONLY [RANGE 1 - 4] 3 GAVE ANSWER IN MONTHS AND YEARS [RANGE: 0-12 & 0-4]

77. DON'T KNOW

99. REFUSED [CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Early Intervention and Services for Delays and Disabilities

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 8

(ASK IF CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 8 YEARS OLD)

READ: Now I am going to ask you about some services (CHILD) might have received.

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 8

K5.9 Has (CHILD) ever been referred to The Early Intervention Program?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: The Early Intervention Program supports families with children ages birth to three who have developmental disabilities or delays

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K5.9 EQ 1

(CHILD HAS BEEN REFERRED TO EI)

K5.10 Did (CHILD) ever receive services from the Early Intervention Program?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[New Question]

ASK IF K5.9 EQ 1 AND K5.10 EQ 2

K5.11 Why did (CHILD) not receive services from the Early Intervention Program? Indicate all that apply.

INTERVIEWER: Read list

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 1. Child did not need services,
- 2. Child was not found to be eligible for services,
- 3. The application process was too complicated or difficult,
- 4. Scheduling problems,
- 5. Concern about cost,
- 6. Worry about what people would say,

- 7. **ASK IF AGEMOS GE 30:** (CHILD) enrolled in preschool special education, also known as CPSE, instead,
- 8. (CHILD) enrolled in private services instead, or
- 9. Something else? (SPECIFY: What was the other reason?)
- 66. CHILD RECEIVED SERVICES
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

New Question

ASK IF AGEMO GE 30 MONTHS (CHILD IS TWO AND A-HALF YEARS OLD OR OLDER)

K5.12 Has (CHILD) ever received an Individualized Educational Plan, also called IEP, from the Department of Education?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: An IEP documents (CHILD)'s eligibility for special education services and the school's plan for providing education that will meet (CHILD)'s unique needs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

IF K5.12 EQ 1

K5.13 At what age or grade did (CHILD) first start receiving special education services from the Department of Education?

INTERVIEWER: This question refers to Department of Education Special Education Services and not Early Intervention.

INTERVIEWER: Probe for and code exact age in years and months. If age given is less than 2.5 years. Code "3 Never received special education services."

- 1: ENTER AGE [GO TO K5.13 MONTH AND YEAR]
- 2: ENTER GRADE (range 3K-8th grade) [GO TO K5.13 GRADE]

(VOL) Never received special education services [SKIP TO NEXT QUESTION]

77: (VOL) DON'T KNOW [SKIP TO NEXT QUESTION]

99. REFUSED [SKIP TO NEXT QUESTION]

K5.13 MONTH AND YEAR

Screen 1 [ENTER AGE IN YEARS]	
[RANGE 2-13]	
Screen 2 [ENTER MONTHS]	
[IF YEAR = 2, ALLC	W RANGE 6-11, IF YEAR >2, ALLOW RANGE 0-11

CATI CHECK: IF ANSWER GIVEN IN AGE AND K5.13 MONTH AND YEAR > CHILDAGE +1 ASK "You said that [CHILD] first started receiving special education services from the Department

of Education when [HESHE] was [answer in YEAR from K5.13] years [if answer in MONTH>0: and XX [if answer in MONTH = 1: month. ELSE: months]] old. is that correct?

1 Yes

2 No (RE-ASK K5.13 MONTH AND YEAR)

K5.13 GRADE

- 1: 3K [CORRESPONDS TO AGE 3]
- 2: PRE-K [CORRESPONDS TO AGE 4]
- 3: K [CORRESPONDS TO AGE 5]
- 4: 1st grade
- 5: 2nd grade
- 6: 3rd grade
- 7: 4th grade
- 8: 5th grade
- 9: 6th grade
- 10: 7th grade

11: 8th grade

CATI CHECK IF ANSWER >= 4: IF ANSWER GIVEN IN GRADE AND K5.13> CHILDAGE -3 ASK "You said that [CHILD] first started receiving special education services from the Department of Education when [SHEHE] was in [answer from K5.13] grade, is that correct?"

Create variable to hold estimated age for answers 1-3 and use that for the validation CATI CHECK IF ANSWER <= 3: IF ANSWER GIVEN IN GRADE AND K5.13 > CHILDAGE +1 ASK "You said that [CHILD] first started receiving special education services from the Department of Education when [SHEHE] was in [answer from K5.13] grade, is that correct?

CHILDAGE	Corresponding Grade	Instruction	CATI CHECK
1	_		NO
2-3	3K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 2 OR 3 and K5.13 > 4K	YES
3-4	3K-Pre-K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 3 OR 4 and K5.13 > K	YES
4-5	Pre-K-K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 4 OR 5 and K5.13 > K	YES
5-6	K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 5 OR 6 and K5.13 > GRADE 1	YES
6-7	Grade 1	IF CHILDAGE EQ 6 OR 7 and K5.13 > GRADE 2	YES
7-8	Grade 2	IF CHILDAGE EQ 7 OR 8 and K5.13 > GRADE 3	YES
8-9	Grade 3	IF CHILDAGE EQ 8 OR 9 and K5.13 > GRADE 4	YES
9-10	Grade 4	IF CHILDAGE EQ 9 OR 10 and K5.13 > GRADE 5	YES
10-11	Grade 5	IF CHILDAGE EQ 10 OR 11 and K5.13 > GRADE 6	YES
11-12	Grade 6	IF CHILDAGE EQ 11 OR 12 and K5.13 EQ GRADE 8	YES
12-13	Grade 7		NO
13-14	Grade 8		NO

Mental Health

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about mental health or behavioral conditions that have been diagnosed by a doctor or other health care provider.

INTERVIEWER: read if needed: examples of other health care providers include nurse practitioners, physician assistants, and specialists such as psychologists, licensed clinical social workers, psychiatrists, or school psychologists or counselors.

Mental Health Conditions (14 items)

For each condition, please tell me if a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...

INTERVIEWER:

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.1 Depression

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

NSCH, NYC KIDS2017, [CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.2 (Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...)

Anxiety

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH, NYC KIDS 2017,[CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.3 (Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...)

Adjustment Disorder

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NEW]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.4 (Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...)

Attention deficit disorder or attention deficit or hyperactivity disorder, that is, A.D.D. or A.D.H.D.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

NSCH, NYC KIDS2017, [CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.5 (Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...)

Oppositional defiant disorder, conduct disorder, or any other behavioral or conduct problem

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 3 YEARS OR OLDER)

K6.6 (Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has...)

Learning disorders such as dyslexia, or other learning problems.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS]

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER)

K6.7 Has a doctor or other health care provider <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has Autism, Asperger's (ASS-per-gerz) disorder, pervasive developmental disorder or PDD, or autism spectrum disorder or ASD?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH, 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 AND K6.7 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER AND CHILD HAS AUTISM...)

K6.8 Would you describe (CHILD)'s condition as mild, moderate or severe?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: By condition we mean (CHILD)'s Autism, Asperger's (ASS-per-gerz) disorder, pervasive developmental disorder or PDD, or autism spectrum disorder or ASD

- 1. MILD
- 2. MODERATE
- 3. SEVERE
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 AND K6.7 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER AND CHILD HAS AUTISM...)

K6.9 How old was (CHILD) when a doctor or other health care provider <u>first</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) had autism, Asperger's (ASS·per·gerz) disorder, pervasive developmental disorder or PDD, or autism spectrum disorder or ASD?

- 1. Younger than age 2,
- 2. Age 2,
- 3. Age 3,
- 4. Age 4,
- 5. Age 5, or
- 6. Older than age 5?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[DMH AND EI]

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER)

K6.10 Has a doctor, other health care provider, <u>or educator</u> ever told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has an Intellectual disability?

INTERVIEWER: Examples of educators are teachers and school nurses.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH]

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 AND K6.10 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER AND HAS AN INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY)

K6.11 Would you describe (CHILD)'s intellectual disability as mild, moderate or severe?

- 1. MILD
- 2. MODERATE
- 3. SEVERE
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH]

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18 AND K6.10 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 18 MONTHS OR OLDER AND HAS AN INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY)

K6.12 How old was (CHILD) when a doctor, other health care provider or educator <u>first</u> told you or another caregiver that (HESHE) has an intellectual disability?

INTERVIEWER: Probe for and code exact age in years and months.

Age in Years	iviontns	
7. DON'T KNOW		
9. REFUSED		[DMH AND EI

ASK IF AGEMOS GE 18

(AGE 18 MONTHS OR OLDER)

K6.13 Has a doctor, other health care provider, or educator <u>ever</u> told you or another caregiver that (CHILD) has any <u>other</u> developmental or mental health condition?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSCH]

ASK IF K6.13 EQ 1

K6.14 What was the condition?

SPECIFY

- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Pediatric Symptom Checklist (DHM)

Child Age 5 or older (36 items)

READ IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

READ SCREEN: I'm going to ask you a different series of questions about (CHILD)'s behaviors and emotions.

For each question, I'll give you three options to select from: the first option is never or rarely; the second option is sometimes; and the third option is often. Please answer each question as well as you can by selecting the option that best represents your child's behavior and emotions, even if some do not seem to apply to (him/her).

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.1 How often does (CHILD) listen to rules? Would you say...

- 1. Never or rarely,
- 2. Sometimes, or
- 3. Often?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.2 How often does (CHILD) show (HISHER) feelings? Would you say...

- 1. Never or rarely,
- 2. Sometimes, or
- 3. Often?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.3 How often does (CHILD) understand other people's feelings? Would you say...

- 1. Never or rarely,
- 2. Sometimes, or
- 3. Often?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.4 How often does (CHILD) complain of aches or pains? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.5 Thinking of (CHILD) lately, how often have you noticed that (HESHE) would rather be alone than with others? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.6 How often does (CHILD) tire easily or have little energy? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.7 How often is (CHILD) unable to sit still or fidgety? (Would you say...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: "Fidgety" is when a child is restless, constantly tapping their hands or feet, or squirming in their seat.

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.8 As far as you know, how often does (CHILD) get into trouble at school? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.9 How often is (CHILD) showing less interest in school than (HESHE) used to? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.10 How often is (CHILD) in constant motion? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.11 How often does (CHILD) daydream too much? (Would you say...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: "Daydream" is when a child 'spaces out' or gets lost in their thoughts.

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.12 How often is (CHILD) distracted easily? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.13 How often do you think (CHILD) is afraid of new situations? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.14 How often do you think (CHILD) is sad or unhappy? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.15 How often is (CHILD) irritable or easily angered? (Would you say...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: "Irritable" means to become easily annoyed or angered

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.16 How often do you think (CHILD) feels hopeless with nothing to look forward to? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.17 How often does (CHILD) seem to be too hard on HIMHERSELF? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.18 How often does (CHILD) have trouble concentrating? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.19 How often is (CHILD) showing less interest in friends or peers than HESHE used to? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.20 How often does (CHILD) fight with others? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.21 How often does (CHILD) not want to go to school? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.22 Thinking of (CHILD) recently, how often has HESHE been struggling in school more than (he/she) used to? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.23 How often does (CHILD) seem sick or complain of illness but the doctor finds nothing wrong? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.24 How often does (CHILD) have trouble sleeping or falling asleep? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.25 How often does (CHILD) worry a lot? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.26 How often has (CHILD) been more needy, clingy, or demanding more attention than HESHE used to? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.27 How often do you think (CHILD) feels HESHE is a bad person? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.28 How often does (CHILD) take more dangerous risks than other children HISHER age? (Would you say...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed

(IF CHILD_AGE < 10 YEARS): Dangerous risks include putting HIMHERSELF in unsafe situations or making quick decisions without thinking, such as running into traffic, as well as self-destructive behavior.

(IF CHILD_AGE >= 10 YEARS): Dangerous risks include putting HIMHERSELF in unsafe situations, making quick decisions without thinking, self-destructive behavior, engaging in unhealthy behaviors, or using drugs or alcohol.

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.29 How often does (CHILD) get hurt frequently? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.30 How often is (CHILD) not interested in things HESHE used to enjoy or seem to be having less fun? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.31 How often does (CHILD) act younger than children HISHER) age? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.32 As far as you know, how often does (CHILD) tease others? (Would you say...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: "Tease" means to make fun of or laugh at someone in either an unkind or playful way.

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS (CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.33 How often does (CHILD) blame others for HISHER troubles? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.34 How often does (CHILD) take things that do not belong to HIMHER? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.35 How often does (CHILD) refuse to share? (Would you say...)

- 1. Never or rarely
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Often
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

GE 5 YEARS

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K7.36 Does (CHILD) have any emotional or behavior problems for which HESHE) needs help? INTERVIEWER: note change in response format.

- 1. Yes
- 2. No
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Child Age 3 or 4 (17 items)

READ IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

READ SCREEN:

These questions are about your child's behavior. Think about what you would expect of other children the same age, and tell us how much each statement applies to your child.

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.37 Does your child seem nervous or afraid? Would you say..

- 1. Not at all,
- 2. Somewhat, or
- 3. Very much?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.38 Does your child seem sad or unhappy? Would you say...

- 1. Not at all,
- 2. Somewhat, or
- 3. Very much?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.39 Does your child get upset if things are not done in a certain way? Would you say...

- 1. Not at all,
- 2. Somewhat, or
- 3. Very much?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.40 Does your child have a hard time with change? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4)

(CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.41 Does your child have trouble playing with other children? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much

- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.42 Does your child break things on purpose? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.43 Does your child fight with other children? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.44 Does your child have trouble paying attention? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.45 Does your child have a hard time calming down? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.46 Does your child have trouble staying with one activity? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.47 Is your child aggressive? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.48 Is your child fidgety or unable to sit still? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.49 Is your child angry? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.50 Is it hard to take your child out in public? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4)

(CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.51 Is it hard to comfort your child? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.52 Is it hard to know what your child needs? (Would you say...)

1. Not at all

- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.53 Is it hard to keep your child on a schedule or routine? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYRS EQ (3, 4) (CHILD IS AGE 3 OR 4 YEARS)

K7.54 Is it hard to get your child to obey you? (Would you say...)

- 1. Not at all
- 2. Somewhat
- 3. Very much
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Mental Health Services

Counseling

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3

READ SCREEN: Now I will ask you about different types of care and treatment for emotions, concentration, and behavior difficulties that (CHILD) may have received in the past 12 months. I'd like to ask first about any counseling (HESHE) may have had, and then about prescription medications.

K9.1 Counseling can include psychotherapy, play therapy, family therapy, and talk therapy. During the past 12 months, did (CHILD) ever receive counseling from a mental health professional for difficulties with (HISHER) emotions, concentration, or behavior?

INTERVIEWER: Counseling may have been with a parent present

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, CHEWDS modified]

(CHILD IS AGE 5 YEARS OR OLDER AND CHILD IS ENROLLED IN SCHOOL

K9.2 Sometimes students get counseling through their school for difficulties with emotions, concentration, or behavior. During the past 12 months, did (CHILD) receive any counseling from a school social worker, school psychologist, school nurse, school counselor, or from a mental health service provider in a school-based clinic?

INTERVIEWER: question is specific to services provided at school or at a school-based clinic (which may be physically distinct from the school).

1 YES

2 NO

6 (VOL) CHILD NOT IN SCHOOL

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

[CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017 MODIFIED]

IF K9.2 EQ 1

K9.3 How difficult is it for your child to get <u>regular</u> counseling through [HISHER] school for difficulties with emotions, concentration, or behavior? Is it very difficult, somewhat difficult, not difficult, or is it not possible to get regular counseling through (CHILD)'s school?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed:: Regular counseling occurs repeatedly, with scheduled appointments, over an extended period of time

- 1. VERY DIFFICULT
- 2. SOMEWHAT DIFFICULT
- 3. NOT DIFFICULT
- 4. REGULAR COUNSELING AT SCHOOL NOT AVAILABLE/POSSIBLE
- 5 (VOL) CHILD DOESN'T NEED REGULAR COUNSELING
- 7 (VOL) DON'T KNOW
- 9 (VOL) REFUSED

[NEW]

Medication

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3

K9.4 Now I'd like to ask about prescription medication. During the past 12 months, did (CHILD) ever take prescription medication for difficulties with (HISHER) emotions, concentration, or behavior difficulties?

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, NSCH, CHEWDS, CCHS, modified]

School Enrollment

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about where (CHILD) [IF BEFORE JUNE 30, READ "is going"/IF AFTER JUNE 30, READ "went"] to school during the 2018-2019 school year. That is, for the period from September 2018 through June 2019.

Type of school

ASK IF YOB LE 2015

(ELIGIBLE FOR 3K OR OLDER DURING 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR)

K10.1 During the 2018-2019 school year, (ISWAS) (CHILD) enrolled in a school in New York City, enrolled in a school outside New York City, or (ISWAS) (CHILD) home schooled?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1 IN A SCHOOL IN NEW YORK CITY
- 2 IN A SCHOOL OUTSIDE NEW YORK CITY
- 3 HOME SCHOOLED
- 4 (VOL) CHILD NOT IN SCHOOL/SOMETHING ELSE
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

CATI CHECKS AGAINST K4.5: If K10.1 = 3 (homeschooled) OR 4 (not in school/else) and K4.5 = 1,2,3,4 (was in school), ASK: K10.1A "Earlier I marked that during the 2018-2019 School Year, [CHILD] spent most of (HISHER) time at (INSERT K4.5 responses 1-4)." Was that incorrect?" INTERVIEWER: (Enter brief response _____)

- 1. Yes
- 2. No
- 7. (VOL) Don't know
- 9. (VOL) Refused

ASK IF YOB LE 2015 AND K10.1 EQ 1

(ELIGIBLE FOR 3K OR OLDER DURING 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR AND ENROLLED IN SCHOOL IN NYC)

K10.2 During the 2018-2019 school year, (ISWAS) (CHILD) enrolled in a New York City public school or in a private school, or in a parochial (pa-row-kee-uhl) or religious school?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. NEW YORK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL (INCLUDES CHARTER SCHOOLS)
- 2. PRIVATE SCHOOL
- 3. PAROCHIAL (pa-row-kee-uhl) or RELIGIOUS SCHOOL
- 4. HOME SCHOOLED
- 5. (VOL) CHILD NOT IN SCHOOL/SOMETHING ELSE
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9 .REFUSED

[CCHS 2009, NYC KIDS2017, modified]

ASK IF K10.2 GT 1

(CHILD IS NOT CURRENTLY ATTENDING NYC PUBLIC SCHOOL)

K10.3 Has (CHILD) <u>ever</u> gone to a New York City public school, including public charter schools, or enrolled in a 3K, PreK-for-All or UPK program?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K10.2 EQ 1-4 (ENROLLED OR HOME-SCHOOLED)

K10.4 What grade (ISWAS) (CHILD) in during the 2018-2019 school year?

INTERVIEWER: Question asks for grade level during the 2018-2019 school year

_ GRADE [RANGE 01 - 10]

22 A SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR CHILDREN YOUNGER THAN 3

33 3K OR OTHER SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR 3-YEAR-OLDS

44 PRE-KINDERGARTEN OR OTHER SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR 4-YEAR-OLDS

55 KINDERGARTEN

66 OTHER

77 DON'T KNOW

99 REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017 modified]

CATI CHECK: see logic below "You said that [CHILD][ISWAS] in [answer from K10.4] during the 2018-2019 school year, is that correct?

CHILDAGE 1	Corresponding Grade	Instruction	CATI CHECK NO
2-3	3K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 2 OR 3 and K10.4 > 4K	YES
3-4	3K-Pre-K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 3 OR 4 and K10.4 > K	YES
4-5	Pre-K-K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 4 OR 5 and K10.4 > K	YES
5-6	K	IF CHILDAGE EQ 5 OR 6 and K10.4 > GRADE 1	YES
6-7	Grade 1	IF CHILDAGE EQ 6 OR 7 and K10.4 > GRADE 2	YES
7-8	Grade 2	IF CHILDAGE EQ 7 OR 8 and K10.4 > GRADE 3	YES
8-9	Grade 3	IF CHILDAGE EQ 8 OR 9 and K10.4 > GRADE 4	YES
9-10	Grade 4	IF CHILDAGE EQ 9 OR 10 and K10.4 > GRADE 5	YES
10-11	Grade 5	IF CHILDAGE EQ 10 OR 11 and K10.4 > GRADE 6	YES
11-12	Grade 6	IF CHILDAGE EQ 11 OR 12 and K10.4 > GRADE 7	YES
12-13	Grade 7	IF CHILDAGE EQ 11 OR 12 and K10.4 > GRADE 8	YES
13-14	Grade 8	IF CHILDAGE EQ 11 OR 12 and K10.4 > GRADE 9	YES

1 Yes

2 No (RE-ASK K10.4)

Pre-K/3K/UPK

ASK IF K10.4 EQ 33

(ENROLLED IN A SCHOOL PROGRAM FOR 3-YEAR-OLDS)

K10.5 (ISWAS) (CHILD) enrolled in one of New York City's free 3K preschool programs?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED [New Question]

ASK IF **Q10.5 EQ 1**

10.6 (ISWAS) (CHILD'S) 3K program located in a New York City public elementary school building?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW

9. REFUSED [New Question]

ASK IF K10.4 EQ 44 (ENROLLED IN A PRE-K PROGRAM)

K10.7 (ISWAS) (CHILD) enrolled in one of New York City's free Pre-K-for-all preschool programs?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017 modified]

CATI: IF YOB = 2014 AND K10.7 EQ 1 CHECK TO MAKE SURE THAT K10.4 EQ 44 AND RECODE IF NECESSARY. CAPTURE RE-CODE IN SEPARATE VARIABLE.

ASK IF **k10.7 EQ 1**

K10.8 (ISWAS) (CHILD'S) <u>Pre-K-for-all</u> program located in a New York City public elementary school building?

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017 modified]

Absences

ASK IF K10.2 EQ (1, 2, 3) AND K4.5 LT 6 (CHILD ENROLLED IN SCHOOL OR CHILD CARE PROGRAM)

K10.9 During the 2018-2019 school year, how many days did (CHILD) miss [IF K4.5 LE 3 SHOW "school"][IF K4.5 EQ 4 OR 5 SHOW "child care]? Do not count official [IF K4.5 LE 3 SHOW "school"][IF K4.5 EQ 4 OR 5 SHOW "child care program] holidays or closings for weather.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine. The 2018-2019 school year extends from September 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019. Each day where either all or part of a day of school was missed should count as one day.

____DAYS [RANGE 0 - 280] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[NEW]

Other Children Ever Enrolled in NYC Pre-K/Public Schools

ASK IF SOTHER GE 1 [MORE THAN ONE CHILD 1-13 IN HOUSEHOLD]

K10.10 In addition to (CHILD), you mentioned there ([IF SOTHER GE 2] are/[IF SOTHER EQ 1] is) (FILL SOTHER) ([IF SOTHER GE 2] other children/IF SOTHER EQ 1] other child) age 1 to 13 living or staying with you.

([IF SOTHERGE 2] How many of the other (SOTHER) children have/[IF SOTHER EQ 1] Has the other child) ever gone to public school or public charter school, or Pre-K-for-all in New York City?

(IF SOTHER EQ 1 INTERVIEWER: If respondent says "Yes," code 1, if "No" code 0).

INTERVIEWER: New York City includes all 5 boroughs.

___CHILDREN [RANGE 0 – SOTHER] 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

Language and Learning

ASK IF AGEYRS LT5 (CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 5 YEARS)

K10.11 In the past 7 days, how many days did you or other family members read a book or story to (CHILD)?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: This includes reading a book with or without pictures

___DAYS [RANGE 0 - 7] 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

[NSCH, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYRS LT 5

(CHILD IS YOUNGER THAN 5 YEARS)

K10.12 In the past 7 days, how many days did you or other family members tell stories or sing songs to (CHILD)?

___DAYS [RANGE 0 - 7] 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

[NSCH, NYC KIDS2017]

Kindergarten Preparedness

READ IF AGEYRS LT 6 AND ((surveymonth EQ (1-8) and K10.4 NE (01-10, 55)) OR (surveymonth EQ (9-12) and K10.4 NE (01-10)))

(CHILD YOUNGER THAN 6 AND NOT ENROLLED IN KINDERGARTEN OR HIGHER DURING THE 2019-2019 SCHOOL YEAR)

READ: Please indicate how much you agree or disagree with the following statements?

IF AGEYRS LT 6 AND ((surveymonth EQ (1-8) and K10.4 NE (01-10, 55)) OR (surveymonth EQ (9-12) and K10.4 NE (01-10)))

(CHILD YOUNGER THAN 6 AND NOT ENROLLED IN KINDERGARTEN OR HIGHER DURING THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR)

K10.13 I can help prepare (CHILD) academically for kindergarten. Would you say that you...

INTERVIEWER: Read:

- 1. Strongly Agree,
- 2. Agree,
- 3. Are Unsure.
- 4. Disagree, or
- Strongly disagree?DON'T KNOW

9. REFUSED [NEW]

IF AGEYRS LT 6 AND ((surveymonth EQ (1-8) and K10.4 NE (01-10, 55)) OR (surveymonth EQ (9-12) and K10.4 NE (01-10)))

(CHILD YOUNGER THAN 6 AND WAS NOT ENROLLED IN KINDERGARTEN OR HIGHER DURING THE 2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR)

K10.14 I can help prepare (CHILD) socially for kindergarten, so that [he/she] is able to listen to and follow instructions, express HISHER needs verbally, and will play with other children. (Would you say that you...)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed.

- 1. Strongly Agree
- 2. Agree
- 3. Are Unsure
- 4. Disagree
- 5. Strongly disagree
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NEW]

Household

Language and Education

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about your household.

K11.1 What languages are usually spoken in your home?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 1. English,
- 2. Spanish,
- 3. Russian,
- 4. Chinese (includes mandarin and cantonese)
- 5. Italian,
- 6. Haitian-Creole, or
- 7. Some other language (SPECIFY: What are the other languages spoken in your home?)
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013, NYC KIDS2017]

K11.2 What is the highest grade or year of school completed by <u>anyone</u> in your household, including you?

INTERVIEWER: Refers to anyone in the household.

READ IF NEEDED

- 1. Never attended school or only attended kindergarten,
- 2. Grades 1 through 8 (ELEMENTARY),
- 3. Grades 9 through 11 (SOME HIGH SCHOOL),
- 4. Grade 12 or GED (HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE),
- 5. College 1 year to 3 years (SOME COLLEGE OR TECHNICAL SCHOOL, ASSOCIATES DEGREE), or
- 6. College 4 years or more (COLLEGE GRADUATE)?
- 7. DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9. REFUSED

[PILOT, CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Tenure

SKIP IF CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1 OR 2

K11.3 Is your home or apartment owned by you or your family, or is it rented?

- 1. OWNED BY YOU/FAMILY
- 2. RENTED
- 3. (VOL) OCCUPIED WITHOUT PAYMENT OF RENT
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CHS modified, NYC KIDS2017]

SKIP IF CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1 OR 2 K11.4: ASK IF K11.3 EQ 2 (RENTED)

Are you...

- 1 A public housing resident living in a building owned by the New York City Housing Authority,
- 2 Part of a household that receives rental assistance such as Section 8 or any other rental assistance program,
- 3 Part of a household living in a rent-controlled or rent-stabilized home, or
- 4 None of these?
- 7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 9 REFUSED

K11.5 How many bedrooms are in your home or apartment?

INTERVIEWER: If more than 5 bedrooms, enter 5. Count converted dining rooms as bedrooms.

__ NUMBER OF ROOMS [RANGE 1-5]
77. DON'T KNOW
99. REFUSED

[NEW]

[NYC KIDS2017]

Household Composition

SKIP IF CHS RECRUIT EQ 1 OR 2

K11.6 How many people ages 14 to 17 usually live or stay with you?

__ NUMBER OF CHILDREN [RANGE 0-10] 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

SKIP IF CHS RECRUIT EQ 1 OR 2

K11.7 How many members of your household, including yourself, are 18 years of age or older?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Household members are those who spend a majority of their time living in the household.

__NUMBER OF PEOPLE [RANGE 1-10]
77. DON'T KNOW

99. REFUSED

[CCHS Modified, NYC KIDS2017, CHEWDS]

ASK IF KS.14 NE 3 and K11.7 GE 2 *INCLUDE CHS VARIABLE* (RESPONDENT IS NOT A GRANDPARENT AND MORE THAN ONE ADULT LIVES IN HH)

K11.8 Do any of the adults who live in your household act as a grandparent to (CHILD)?

INTERVIEWER: includes grandparents, and other older adults of grandparent generation

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Economic Resources

K12.1 Are you currently employed for wages or salary, or self-employed?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO SKIP TO K12.4
- 3 (VOL) DID NOT WORK PAST 30 DAYS
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF K12.1 EQ 1 (EMPLOYED)

K12.2 In the past 30 days, did your work schedule change from week to week?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 3 (VOL) DID NOT WORK PAST 30 DAYS
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF K12.1 EQ 1 (EMPLOYED)

K12.3 How difficult is it for you to take time off from work to take care of personal or family matters? Is it ...

INTERVIEWER: Read:

- 1. Not Difficult.
- 2. A Little Difficult,
- 3. Very Difficult, or
- 4. Do you not need to take time off?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[SOURCE]

ASK IF NOT EMPLOYED AND THERE ARE OTHER ADULTS IN HOUSEHOLD *INCLUDE CHS VARIABLE CQHH and QHH*

K12.4 IF K11.7 EQ 2 OR CQHH EQ2 OR QHH EQ2 Is the other adult / IF K11.7 GE 3 OR CQHH GE3 OR QHH GE 3Is one of the other adults in your household currently employed for wages or salary, or self-employed?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

[CCHS 2009, NYC KIDS2017 modified]

Benefits

K12.5 At any time in the past 12 months, even for one month, did you (IF ADD K11.7 GE 2 DISPLAY: or anyone living or staying with you) receive any cash aid from the Family Assistance program or TANF (TAN-IF), Food Stamps or EBT, or any other benefit or welfare programs?

INTERVIEWER: This includes the Women, Infants and Children (WIC) and Supplemental Nutrition Assistance (SNAP) programs.

INTERVIEWER: If respondent hesitates remind them "All answers you give are confidential."

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-013, NYC KIDS2017, CCHS/CHEWDS modified]

Household Income

Skip K12.6 and K12.7 if K11.7 is DK/REF (77/99)

ASK IF PTYPE=1 OR 2

```
If K11.7= 77 or 99, skip to K12.8
Create new field NHOUSE = K11.7 (Number of adults) + K.S1 (Number of 1-13 year old kids) +K11.6
(Number of 14-17 year-old kids)
USE NHOUSE to create a field (PVTYLVL) to populate the fill for K12.6
IF NHOUSE = 1 THEN PVTYLVL = 12,490
IF NHOUSE = 2 THEN PVTYLVL = 16,910
IF NHOUSE = 3 THEN PVTYLVL = 21,330
IF NHOUSE = 4 THEN PVTYLVL = 25,750
IF NHOUSE = 5 THEN PVTYLVL = 30,170
IF NHOUSE = 6 THEN PVTYLVL = 34,590
IF NHOUSE = 7 THEN PVTYLVL = 39,010
IF NHOUSE = 8 THEN PVTYLVL = 43,430
IF NHOUSE = 9 THEN PVTYLVL = 47.850
IF NHOUSE = 10 THEN PVTYLVL = 52,270
IF NHOUSE = 11 THEN PVTYLVL = 56,690
IF NHOUSE = 12 THEN PVTYLVL = 61,110
IF NHOUSE = 13 THEN PVTYLVL = 65,530
IF NHOUSE = 14 THEN PVTYLVL = 69,950
IF NHOUSE = 15 THEN PVTYLVL = 74,370
IF NHOUSE GT 15 THEN PVTYLVL = 43,430 + (NHOUSE-8 * 4,420)
```

https://aspe.hhs.gov/2019-poverty-guidelines

READ SCREEN: The next question is about your combined household income. [DISPLAY IF K11.6 GT 1 OR K11.7 GT 1] By household income we mean the combined income from everyone living in the household including even roommates or those on disability income.]

K12.6 Is your household's annual income from all sources [INSERT]:

```
02 Less than $ (PVTYLVL*2) IF "NO," ASK 05; IF "YES," ASK 01
01 Less than (PVTYLVL)

IF "NO," CODE 02 (100-199%); IF "YES," CODE 01 (< 100%)
05 Less than $ (PVTYLVL*5) IF "NO," ASK 06 (500-599%); IF "YES," ASK 04 (300-399%)
06 Less than $ (PVTYLVL*6) IF "NO," ASK 07 (>700%); IF "YES," CODE 06 (500-599%)
04 Less than $ (PVTYLVL*4) IF "NO," CODE 05; IF "YES," ASK 03 (200-299%)
07 Is your household's annual income $ (PVTYLVL*7) or more? (IF "YES", CODE 08 (700%+), IF NO, CODE 07 600-699%)
08 $ (PVTYLVL*8)
03 Less than $ (PVTYLVL*3) IF "NO," CODE 04; IF "YES," CODE 03
77 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
99 REFUSED

[CHS]
```

ASK IF 12.6 EQ 77 OR 99

K12.7 Can you just tell me if your household's annual income is less than \$ PVTYLVL?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Economic Hardship and Food Insecurity

K12.8 Since (CHILD) was born, how often has it been very hard to get by on your family's income, for example, it was hard to cover the basics like food or housing? Would you say...

- 1. Very Often,
- 2. Somewhat Often,
- 3. Not Very Often, or
- 4. Never?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 1]

SET TO QUALIFIED LEVEL 8: BEFORE K13.1 (DEMOGRAPHICS)

Parent 1 Demographics and Health Status

Demographics

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask some questions more directly about <u>you</u>.

SKIP IF CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1

K13.1 First, What is your age?

___YEARS [RANGE 18 - 99] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K13.1 EQ 777 OR 999 (R DOES NOT SUPPLY EXACT AGE FOR K13.1)

K13.2 Can you just tell me if you are...

- 1.65 or older,
- 2. 45 to 64,
- 3. 30 to 44.
- 4. 25 to 29, or
- 5. 18 to 24?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

SKIP IF CHS_RECRUIT EQ 1

K13.3 Where were you born?

INTERVIEWER: Code either USA or outside USA based on response. Puerto Rico and other US territories are considered outside USA.

- 1 USA
- 2 OUTSIDE USA
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

NYC KIDS2017, [CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

Physical and Mental Health

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about your own health.

K13.4 In general, how is your physical health? Would you say...

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good.
- 4. Fair, or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013, CHS, CCHS modified, NYC KIDS2017]

K13.5 In general, how is your mental health? Would you say...

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good,
- 4. Fair. or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Parent 2 Demographics

Demographics

CATI: ASK SECTION IF KS.15 EQ 1 OR 5
(ANOTHER PARENT LIVES OR STAYS HERE OR IS AWAY ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT)

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about (CHILD)'s other parent who [IF KS.15 EQ1] lives or stays with you [IF KS.15 EQ 5] is away on military deployment.

K14.1 What is (CHILD)'s other parent's age?

___YEARS [RANGE 10 - 99] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K14.1=777 OR 999

(R DOES NOT PROVIDE EXACT AGE FOR K23.1)

K14.2 Can you just tell me if (CHILD)'s other parent is...

INTERVIEWER: Read responses

- 1. 65 or older,
- 2. 45 to 64,
- 3. 30 to 44.
- 4. 25 to 29,
- 5. 18 to 24,
- 6. 16 to 17, or
- 7. Less than 16?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

K14.3 Where was (CHILD)'s other parent born?.

INTERVIEWER: Code either USA or outside USA based on response. Puerto Rico and other US territories are considered outside USA.

- 1 USA
- 2 OUTSIDE USA
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Physical and Mental Health

ASK SECTION IF KS.15 EQ (1 OR 5) (ANOTHER PARENT LIVES OR STAYS HERE OR IS AWAY ON MILITARY DEPLOYMENT)

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about the health of (CHILD)'s other parent [IF KS.15 EQ1] who lives or stays with you [IF KS.15 EQ 5] is away on military deployment.

K14.4 In general, how is (CHILD)'s other parent's physical health? Would you say...

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good,
- 4. Fair. or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013, CHS, CCHS, NYC KIDS2017]

K14.5 In general, how is (CHILD)'s other parent's mental health? Would you say...

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good,
- 4. Fair. or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Non-Resident Parent Involvement

When child lives with one parent and there is a non-resident parent

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND KS.18 EQ 1

(RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND THERE IS A NON-RESIDENT PARENT)

READ SCREEN: Now I am going to ask you about (CHILD)'s other parent who does not live with you.

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND KS.18 EQ 1 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND THERE IS A NON-RESIDENT PARENT)

K15.1 Did (CHILD's) other parent who doesn't live or stay with you ever live with (CHILD)?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 6. (VOL) CHILD NEVER LIVED WITH OTHER PARENT
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND K15.1 EQ 1

(RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND NON-RESIDENT PARENT EVER LIVED WITH CHILD)

K15.2 How old was (CHILD) when (HESHE) stopped living with other parent who does not live with you? You can tell me the age in weeks, months, or years.

AGE IN WEEKS [RANGE 0-20]	
AGE IN MONTHS [RANGE 0-24]	
AGE IN YEARS [RANGE 1-13] (CAN'T BE GF	REATER THAN CHILD'AGE]
77. DON'T KNOW	-
99. REFUSED	[NEW Question]

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND K15.1 EQ 1

(RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND NON-RESIDENT PARENT EVER LIVED WITH CHILD)

K15.3 How often does (CHILD) spend time with (HISHER) parent who does not live with you? You can tell me the number of times per week, per month, or per year.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

	TIMES PER WEEK [RANGE: 1 – 25]
	TIMES PER MONTH [RANGE: 1 – 75]
	TIMES PER YEAR [RANGE: 1 – 750]
888	NEVER/CHILD DOES NOT SEE OTHER PARENT
777	DON'T KNOW
999	REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017]

ASK IF KS.4 EQ 1 AND KS.18 EQ 1 AND K15.3 NE 888 (RESPONDENT IS PARENT AND THERE IS A NON-RESIDENT PARENT)

K15.4 How often does (CHILD)'s non-resident parent take care of and/or play with (HIMHER)? Would you say often, sometimes, rarely, or never?

- 1. Often
- 2. Sometimes
- 3. Rarely, or
- 4. Never
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017 modified]

Non-Resident Parent Demographics (limited to involved parents)

Demographics

CATI: ASK SECTION IF K15.4 EQ (1 OR 2) (A NON-RESIDENT PARENT CARES FOR/PLAYS WITH CHILD OFTEN/SOMETIMES)

K15.5 What is (CHILD)'s non-resident parent's age?

___YEARS [RANGE 10 - 99] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K15.5=777 OR 999 (R DOES NOT PROVIDE EXACT AGE FOR K15.5)

K15.6 Can you just tell me if (CHILD)'s non-resident parent is...

INTERVIEWER: Read responses

- 1. 65 or older,
- 2. 45 to 64,
- 3. 30 to 44,
- 4. 25 to 29,
- 5. 18 to 24,
- 6. 16 to 17, or
- 7. Less than 16?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[CHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

K15.7 Where was (CHILD)'s non-resident parent born?

INTERVIEWER: Code either USA or outside USA based on response. Puerto Rico and other US territories are considered outside USA.

- 1 USA
- 2 OUTSIDE USA
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

Physical and Mental Health

CATI: ASK SECTION IF K15.4 EQ (1 OR 2) (A NON-RESIDENT PARENT CARES FOR/PLAYS WITH CHILD OFTEN/SOMETIMES)

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about the health of (CHILD)'s parent who does not live with you.

K15.8	In general,	how is (CHILI))'s non-resident	parent's ph	vsical health?	Would you say	٧
-------	-------------	---------------	-------------------	-------------	----------------	---------------	---

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good.
- 4. Fair, or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NSFG 2011-2013, CHS, CCHS, NYC KIDS2017]

K15.9 In general, how is (CHILD)'s non-resident parent's mental health? Would you say...

- 1. Excellent,
- 2. Very Good,
- 3. Good,
- 4. Fair, or
- 5. Poor?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

Child Health-Related Conditions and Behaviors

READ SCREEN Now I'd like to ask some different questions about (CHILD)'s health.

K16.1 What size pants does [CHILD] usually wear? For example, 24 months, 4T, youth 7, adult small. Your best guess is fine.

Glasses

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YRS (CHILD IS 5 YEARS OR OLDER)

K16.2 Does (CHILD) need prescription glasses or contacts?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017]\

ASK IF K16.2 EQ 1 (CHILD NEEDS GLASSES OR CONTACTS)

K16.3 Does (CHILD) have prescription glasses or contacts?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017]

Sleep

Now I'd like to ask you about [HISHER] sleep.

K16.4 On a typical weeknight in the past 7 days, what time did (CHILD) go to sleep at night?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.
INTERVIEWER: Round to nearest 5 or 10 minutes as needed.
If multiple times reported, ask for the most typical time.

___[RANGE 01-12]:___[RANGE 0-55]
77. DON'T KNOW
99. REFUSED [NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

K16.5 On a typical weekday in the past 7 days, what time did (CHILD) wake up in the morning?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine. INTERVIEWER: Round to nearest 5 or 10 minutes as needed.: If multiple times reported, ask for the most typical time.

___[RANGE 01-12]:___[RANGE 0-55]
77. DON'T KNOW
99. REFUSED INYC KIDS

[NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 1 YRS AND LT 5YRS (CHILD IS 1 YRS OR OLDER AND LESS THAN 5YRS)

K16.6 On a typical <u>weekday</u> in the past 7 days, how many hours of sleep did (CHILD) get during (HISHER) nap or naps?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine. INTERVIEWER: Round to nearest 5 or 10 minutes as needed.

___HOURS [RANGE 0 - 24], ___MINUTES [RANGE 0 - 55]
88. (VOL) DOESN'T TAKE NAPS
77. DON'T KNOW
99. REFUSED [NYC KIDS 2017]

Physical Activity (incl. Swimming)

READ: The next few questions are about (CHILD)'s physical activity and other activities.

ASK IF AGEYR GE 5 YEARS

K16.7 How would you describe (CHILD)'s swimming ability? Would you say that...

- 1. (HESHE) doesn't know how to swim,
- 2. (HESHE) can swim a little and float in shallow water,
- 3. (HESHE) can swim somewhat well but cannot swim the entire length of a pool, or
- 4. (HESHE) can swim the entire length of a pool?
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

ASK IF AGEYR GE 6 YEARS (CHILD AGE 6 YEARS OR OLDER)

K16.8 In the past 7 days, how many days was (CHILD) physically active for at least 60 minutes total, not including school PE or recess?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

___DAYS [RANGE 0 - 7] 77. DON'T KNOW 99. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

Screentime

K16.9 On a typical <u>weekday</u> in the past 7 days, how much time did (CHILD) spend watching TV, or using a cell phone, tablet, or computer? ([IF AGEYRS GE 5] Do not include time (CHILD) spends doing homework.)

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Your best guess is fine.

INTERVIEWER: Round to nearest 5 or 10 minutes as needed.

___HOURS [RANGE 0 - 24], ___MINUTES [RANGE 0 - 55]
777. DON'T KNOW
999. REFUSED [NYC KIDS 2017, CCHS, CHEWDS, modified]

Food and Nutrition

READ: Now, some questions about what (CHILD) eats and drinks.

Food Allergies

K17.1 First, does (CHILD) have any kind of food allergy?

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: Food allergies cause reactions such as a skin rash, hives, difficulty breathing, wheezing, or itching of the eyes, mouth, throat or skin.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

ASK IF K17.1 EQ 1

K17.2 What foods is (CHILD) allergic to?

INTERVIEWER: Code any foods that cause allergic reactions, even if only when eaten in certain ways (cooked, uncooked, mixed in other foods, etc.)

CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 1. PEANUTS
- 2. OTHER NUTS BESIDES PEANUTS
- 3. WHEAT
- 4. MILK/DAIRY
- 5. EGGS
- 6. SHELLFISH
- 7. OTHER FOODS

77 DON'T KNOW

99 REFUSED

Sugar-Sweetened Beverages

READ SCREEN: These next questions are about how many times per day, per week, or per month (CHILD) drinks certain kinds of beverages.

K17.3 How often does (CHILD) usually drink 100% juice such as orange juice, apple juice, or grape juice? Do <u>not</u> include fruit punch, Kool-Aid, sports drinks, or other fruit-flavored drinks.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: How often does (HESHE) drink 100% juice per day, per week or per month?

TIMES PER DAY [RANGE: 1 – 20]	
TIMES PER WEEK [RANGE: 1 – 140]	
TIMES PER MONTH [RANGE: 1 – 600]	
888 NONE / NEVER / RARELY DRINK 100% FRUIT JUICE	
777 DON'T KNOW	
999 REFUSED	[NEW]

CATI: IF >10 A DAY, READ "Just to confirm, you answered that (CHILD) usually drinks 100% fruit juice [READ IN NUMBER OF TIMES] times per day. Is this correct?" IF NO, RE-ASK K17.3

CATI: IF >70 A WEEK "READ "Just to confirm, you answered that (CHILD) usually drinks 100% fruit juice [READ IN NUMBER OF TIMES] times per week. Is this correct?" IF NO, RE-ASK K17.3

CATI: IF >300 A WEEK "READ "Just to confirm, you answered that (CHILD) usually drinks 100% fruit juice [READ IN NUMBER OF TIMES] times per month. Is this correct?" IF NO, RE-ASK K17.3

K17.4 How often does (CHILD) usually drink sugar sweetened soda? Do <u>not</u> include diet soda or seltzer.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: How often does (HESHE) drink sugar sweetened sodas per day, per week or per month?

TIMES PER DAY [RANGE: 1 – 20]TIMES PER WEEK [RANGE: 1 – 140]TIMES PER MONTH [RANGE: 1 – 600]

888 NONE / NEVER / RARELY DRINK SODA 777 DON'T KNOW 999 REFUSED

NYC KIDS2017, CHEWDS, [CCHS modified]

CATI: IF >10 A DAY, READ "Just to confirm, you answered that (CHILD) usually drinks [READ IN NUMBER OF TIMES] sugar sweetened sodas per day. Is this correct?" IF NO, RE-ASK K17.4 CAPTURE RE-CODE IN A SEPARATE VARIABLE

K17.5 How often does (CHILD) usually drink other sweetened drinks like sweetened iced tea, sports drinks, fruit punch or other fruit-flavored drinks? Do <u>not</u> include diet soda, sugar free drinks, or 100% juice.

INTERVIEWER: Read if needed: How often does (HESHE) drink other sweetened drinks per day, per week or per month?

INTERVIEWER: Do not include chocolate milk if provided as an answer

__ TIMES PER DAY [RANGE: 1 – 20]
__ TIMES PER WEEK [RANGE: 1 – 140]
TIMES PER MONTH [RANGE: 1 – 600]

888 NONE / NEVER / RARELY DRINK SWEETENED DRINKS

777 DON'T KNOW

999 REFUSED

NYC KIDS 2017, CHEWDS, [CCHS modified]

CATI: IF >10 A DAY, READ "Just to confirm, you answered that (CHILD) usually drinks [READ IN NUMBER OF TIMES] sweetened drinks per day. Is this correct?" IF NO, RE-ASK K17.5 CAPTURE RE-CODE IN A SEPARATE VARIABLE

Fruits and Vegetables (Split-Ballot Experiment)

IF FRUITVEG = 1, GO TO K17.6. IF FRUITVEG = 2, GO TO K17.8

Original Questions asked of random half of sample

K17.6 How many total <u>servings</u> of fruit did (CHILD) eat yesterday? A serving would equal one medium apple or a banana.

INTERVIEWER: One serving = 1/2 cup

__NUMBER OR SERVINGS [RANGE 0 - 15] 77 DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

[CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS 2017]

K17.7 How many total <u>servings</u> of vegetables did (CHILD) eat yesterday? A serving would equal a small handful of broccoli or a ½ cup of carrots.

INTERVIEWER : One serving = ½ cup

__ NUMBER OF SERVINGS [RANGE 0 - 15] 77 DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

CCHS, CHEWDS, NYC KIDS 2017]

Experimental Questions asked of random other half of sample to compare servings vs. times

K17.8 During the past 24 hours, how many times did [CHILD] eat fruit? Do not count fruit juice.

__ NUMBER OF TIMES [RANGE 0 - 15] 77 DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

[EXPERIMENTAL]

K17.9 During the past 24 hours, how many <u>times</u> did [CHILD] eat vegetables such as green salad, carrots, green beans, or other vegetables? Do not count potatoes.

__NUMBER OF TIMES [RANGE 0 - 15] 77 DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

[EXPERIMENTAL]

Fast Food

ASK ALL

K17.10 In the past 7 days, on how many days did (HESHE) eat fast food from places like McDonald's, KFC, or Taco Bell.

____ DAYS [0-7] 777. DON'T KNOW 999. REFUSED

[New Question, OSH]

Neighborhood and Housing Conditions

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about your home and neighborhood.

Safety

K18.1 How safe from crime do you consider your neighborhood to be? Would you say...

- 1. Very safe,
- 2. Somewhat safe,
- 3. Not very safe, or
- 4. Not at all safe?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CHS]

Housing Adequacy

ASK ALL

K18.2 In the past 12 months, was there ever a time when (CHILD) did not have a steady place to sleep or slept in a shelter?

1 Yes

2 No

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, modified]

SKIP IF SAMPLE = CHS (STYPE=3)

K18.3 In the past 12 months, have you had visible mold or mildew on the walls or ceilings of your home?

INTERVIEWER: If respondent asks about mold or mildew on shower curtains, toilet or tub edges, read: We are only interested in mold or mildew on the walls or ceilings of your home.

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE

9 REFUSED

[2019 CHS VERSION]

K18.4 In the past 12 months, how often has there been musty or moldy smells inside your home? Would you say...

- 1. Once a week or more,
- 2. Several times a month,
- 3. A few times a year, or
- 4. Never?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[New Question /BESP]

Second-Hand Smoke

ASK ALL

K18.5 How often does anyone smoke cigarettes, cigars, or other tobacco products inside your home or apartment? Would you say...

- 1. All of the time,
- 2. Most of the time,
- 3. Occassionally, or
- 4. None of the time?
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CHS, NYC KIDS2017]

Exposure to Violence

READ SCREEN Now I'm going to ask you about events that may have happened during (CHILD)'s life. These things can happen in any family, but some people may feel uncomfortable with these questions. You may skip any question you do not want to answer.

K19.1 Did [CHILD] ever live with a parent or guardian who got divorced or separated after [CHILD] was born?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 2]

K19.2 Did [CHILD] ever live with a parent or guardian who died?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 3]

K19.3 Did [CHILD] ever live with a parent or guardian who spent time in jail or prison after [CHILD] was born?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 4]

K19.4 Did [CHILD] ever see or hear any parents, guardians, or any other adults in [his/her] home slap, hit, kick, punch, or beat each other up?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 5]

K19.5 Was [CHILD] ever the victim of violence or witness any violence in [his/her] neighborhood?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 6]

K19.6 Did [CHILD] ever live with anyone who was mentally ill or suicidal, or severely depressed for more than a couple of weeks?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 7]

K19.7 Did [CHILD] ever live with anyone who had a problem with alcohol or drugs?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 8]

K19.8 Was [CHILD] ever treated or judged unfairly because of [HISHER] race or ethnic group?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[ACE QUESTION 9]

Child Demographics

READ SCREEN I have some very last questions about (CHILD)'s background...

ASK ALL

K20.1 Is (CHILD) Hispanic or ([IF KS.11 EQ 1] Latino, [IF KS.11 EQ 2] Latina, [IF KS.11 EQ 7 OR 9] Latino or Latina)?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CPS 2015, NYC KIDS2017, CCHS, CHEWDS modified]

ASK IF K20.1 EQ 1

K20.2 Please tell me which group or groups best represents your child's Hispanic or Latino ancestry?

INTERVIEWER: Enter all responses given CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 01 Puerto Rican,
- 02 Dominican,
- 03 Mexican,
- 04 Cuban,
- 05 Central American,
- 06 South American,
- 07 Other Latin American, or
- 08 Other Hispanic/Latino?
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[CPS 2015, NYC KIDS2017]

K20.3 ([IF K20.1 EQ 1] Some people, aside from being Hispanic or Latino, also consider themselves to be a member of a racial group.) I am going to read a list of six race categories. Please choose one or more races that you consider (CHILD) to be:

INTERVIEWER: Read and enter all responses given

- 01 White,
- 02 Black or Black American [AFRICAN-AMERICAN],
- 03 Asian.
- 04 Middle Eastern or North African,
- 05 Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander.
- 06 American Indian, Alaska Native, or
- 07 Something else? (SPECIFY: What is the other race you consider yourself to be?
- 08 HISPANIC/LATINO
- 77 DON'T KNOW/NOT SURE
- 99 REFUSED

[2019 CHS]

ASK IF K20.3 EQ 3

K20.4 Which country or countries best represent (CHILD)'s Asian heritage or ancestry?

INTERVIEWER: Read and enter all responses given CODE ALL THAT APPLY

- 1. Chinese,
- 2. Asian Indian,
- 3. Filipino,
- 4. Korean or
- 5. Something else? (SPECIFY: What other country or countries best represent (CHILD)'s Asian heritage or ancestry? _____)
- 77. DON'T KNOW
- 99. REFUSED

[CHS, NYC KIDS2017]

K20.5 Was (CHILD) born in New York City?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[CHEWDS, NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K20.5 NE 1 (CHILD NOT BORN IN NYC)

K20.6 Where was (CHILD) born?

INTERVIEWER: Code either USA or Outside USA based on response. Puerto Rico and other US terrritories are considers Outside USA.

- 1 USA
- 2 OUTSIDE USA
- 7 DON'T KNOW
- 9 REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017, CCHS,CHEWDS modified]

ASK IF K20.5 NE 1

(CHILD NOT BORN IN NYC)

K20.7 What age was (CHILD) when (HESHE) came to live in New York City?

1 GAVE ANSWER IN MONTHS ONLY [RANGE: 0-60]

2 GAVE ANSWER IN YEARS ONLY [RANGE: 0-13]

3 GAVE ANSWER IN MONTHS AND YEARS [RANGE: 0-30]

77. DON'T KNOW

99. REFUSED [NYC KIDS2017]

[CATI: ADD LOGIC CHECK IF DATE CHILD CAME TO US IS BEFORE CHILD WAS BORN]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 3 YRS AND K20.5 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 3 YEARS OR OLDER AND WAS BORN IN NYC)

K20.8 Did (CHILD) spend 6 months or more outside of New York City at any one time before (HESHE) was 3 years old?

INTERVIEWER: Only count continuous months.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF AGEYR GE 1 AND LT 3 YRS AND K20.5 EQ 1 (CHILD IS 1 OR OLDER AND YOUNGER THAN 3 AND BORN IN NYC)

K20.9 Did (CHILD) spend 6 months or more outside of New York City at any one time?

INTERVIEWER: Only count continuous months.

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[NYC KIDS2017]

ASK IF K20.8 EQ 1 OR IF K20.9 EQ 1

K20.10 During the time (CHILD) lived outside of New York City before age 3, did (HESHE) receive an Early Intervention Program or other services for children with developmental delays or disabilities?

- 1. YES
- 2. NO
- 7. DON'T KNOW
- 9. REFUSED

[New Question]

IF CHILD IS 1-4 AND ANY OTHER CHILDREN 1-4 IN HH (KS.2 > 1 < 26)

K20.11 Not counting (CHILD), how many of the other children between the ages of 1 and 4 were born in New York City?

__ NUMBER OF CHILDREN [RANGE 0-24] 77. DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

IF CHILD IS 5-13 AND ANY CHILDREN 1-4 IN HH (KS.2 > 0 < 26)

K20.12 How many of the children between the age of 1-4 in your household were born in New York City?

__ NUMBER OF CHILDREN [RANGE 0-24] 77. DON'T KNOW 99 REFUSED

Closing

IF SENT_LET=1 ASK

LETTER. Do you recall receiving a letter from the New York City Health Department about the survey?

1 YES

2 NO

7 DON'T KNOW

9 REFUSED

READ SCREEN Thank you for participating in this important study. If you have any questions about this survey or survey results, your rights, or where to get help with a health problem, I can provide you with the appropriate telephone numbers.

Would you like any of these phone numbers?

1 YES

2 NO

IF YES: Which number would you like?

1 MORE INFORMATION ABOUT THE SURVEY OR SURVEY RESULTS-

2 INFORMATION ABOUT PARTICIPANTS RIGHTS

READ: You can call the Institutional Review Board Chairperson at 347-396-6118.

3 INFORMATION ABOUT A HEALTH PROBLEM NOT RELATED TO THE SURVEY READ: You can get connected with New York City government services by calling 311.

4 INFORMATION ABOUT A MENTAL HEALTH PROBLEM NOT RELATED TO THE SURVEY READ: THE NUMBER IS 1-888-NYC-WELL, TEXT "WELL" TO 65173, OR ONLINE CHAT AT NYC.GOV/NYCWELL

IF CHS_RECRUIT=1 AND GAVE COMPLETE ADDRESS FOR CHS INCENTIVE ASK CHS ADDRESS; ELSE GO TO ADDRESS

[DISPLAY ADDRESS PROVIDED IN CHS:] CHS ADDRESS: First Name Last Name Street address, Apartment # City, ZIP code

CHS ADDRESS As a thank you for your time, we would like to provide you with \$30. Can you please give me a name and address where I can send the \$30 payment? The name and address you provided will only be used to mail you the payment..

Would you like us to send it to the same name and address as your check for completing the earlier survey?

- 1 YES (USE CHS ADDRESS INFO)
- 2 NO (GO TO CHS ADDRESSb).
- 9 REFUSED INCENTIVE

IF CHS ADDRESS=2

CHS ADDRESSb. Okay, could you please give me the name and address of where you'd like your payment to be sent?

1 GAVE ADDRESS (GO TO COLLECT NAME AND ADDRESS) 2 REFUSED INCENTIVE

ADDRESS As a thank you for your time, we would like to provide you with \$30. Can you please give me a name and address where I can send the \$30 payment? The name and address you provided will only be used to mail you the payment..

1 GAVE ADDRESS (GO TO COLLECT NAME AND ADDRESS)

2 REFUSED INCENTIVE

COLLECT NAME AND ADDRESS

NAME (What is your name?) ENTER NAME

ADDRESS (What is the street address?) ENTER STREET ADDRESS

APARTMENT NUMBER (What is the apartment number?) ENTER APARTMENT NUMBER

CITY (What is the city?) ENTER CITY

STATE (What is the state?) ENTER STATE

ZIP (What is your zip code?) ENTER ZIP CODE

CLOSING Thanks again for completing this survey.

Recruitment for Panel

PANEL1 – Are you willing to be re-contacted by the NYC Health Department or its contractors to participate in <u>future</u> public health surveys? If you agree, your contact information will be securely stored and paired with the information you provided in this survey. You can withdraw your consent at any time by contacting the Health Department at 347-396-2821

- 1 YES
- 2 NO [READ: That's fine. Thank you again for participating in the NYC KIDS survey] 9 REFUSED [READ: That's fine. Thank you again for participating in the NYC KIDS survey]

IF PANEL1=1

PANEL2 – Can you provide me with an email address where you'd like to be contacted for future public health surveys?

- 7 Does not have an email address
- 9 REFUSED (Does not want to provide an email address)

IF EMAIL PROVIDED IN PANEL2

PANEL3 - To confirm, the email address I have is [FILL FROM PANEL2]. Is that right?

IF PTYPE = 1 (IF ON A CELL PHONE)

PANEL5 – We can also send you survey requests through text messages. Can the NYC Health Department text you using the cell phone number of the phone you are talking to me on now?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 9 REFUSED

IF PTYPE = 2 (IF CALLED ON A LANDLINE TELEPHONE)

PANEL6 – We can also send you survey requests through text messages. Can you please provide me with a cell phone number that the NYC Health Department can use to text you?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 9 REFUSED

IF PANEL2 = 7 OR 9 AND ADDRESS WAS GIVEN FOR INCENTIVE CHECK

PANEL4 – We can also send you survey requests through the mail. Can I use the mailing address you previously provided for the check we are mailing to you?

- 1 YES
- 2 NO
- 9 REFUSED

IF PANEL2 = 7 OR 9 AND PANEL4 = 2 OR 9 (\overline{OR} ADDRESS WAS NOT GIVEN FOR INCENTIVE CHECK EARLIER) AND PANEL5 OR PANEL 6 = 2 OR 9

I'm sorry, we're only able to enroll people through their email address, mailing address, or text messages at this time. Thank you for your interest.

IF PANEL1 = 1 AND EMAIL PROVIDED FOR PANEL2 OR PANEL4 = 1 OR PANEL5 OR PANEL 6 = 1 Thank you again for time in completing NYC KIDSparticipation.